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IRCLASS

SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
st by Bndlian Register Quality Systeas
1A Division of IRCLASS Systems and Sclutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Occupational Health & Safety Management

Systams of
Organization:  Hational Potroloum Services Co. [ K.5.C.P)
NADESCO)
Address: PO Bow 9501, 61008, Kuwait

sy B asserssend and found co

& 10 e falluwing 1

Standard: 180 45001:2018

srope 01 Fiald Services which includes Cil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,
Hisragan Services, Down Hale To Sereices,

Energy and Sustainable Development

Services such as HSE Consultancy , Monitoring &
Testing , Waste Management of Hazardous &
Hen Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing /
Maintenance and lialon Management

Cortificate lbo:  IROSY 47

Original Certification Date 1 03/10/2018

Current Date of Granting : szI0202

D1/10/2024

shashi Nath Mishra
Head IRGS

HEDD OFCET 524, Al SNATKIFACRAN MAFE. ORf.FIWT! Lake, PIwdl, ITOa - 400 072, Indin.

IRCLASS

" SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LINTED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

ISURE by 1NN ROgISter QUATIEY SYRtoms
(A Divizion of IRCLASS Systems and Solutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Ouality Management Systems of

Organisation:  Mational Petroleum Services Co. { K.5.C.P)-
MAPESCO

Address: P.0.Box 9801, 41008, Kuwait
haz been assessed and found conforming ta the following requirement:
Standard: 150 9001:2015

Seopu il Ficld Services which mcludss S5l Well
Camanting, Stimulaticn, Cotled Tubing,
Mitrasan Serviced, Dawn Hele Teal Services.

Encrgy and Sustainable Development

Servieas such az HSE Consultancy | Maniterirg B
Teiting , Waite Managenent of Fazardzus &
Ban- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Sorvicing {
Maintenanes and Malon Manapament

0 s RSO0

Orizinal Cortification Dase = 0311072018
Current Date of Granting : 021072021

Expiy Dato s 002024

Shashi Math Mishra

ASS

SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL

Issund by Indian Regictor Quality Systoms
1A Division of IRCLASS Systems and Salutions Private Limited)

This is to cortify that the Environment  Managemant Systems of

Organisation:  Hational Patroleum Services Co. | K.5.C.P)-
HAPLSCO

Address: PO Rox 9801, 61000, Kuwait
haz been aszeszed and found conforming to the following requirement
Standard: 150 14001: 2015
Scopes 0il Field Services which includes O Well

Cementing, Stimulstion, Coiled Tubing,
Witragen Services, Down Hole Taol Servces.

Hon- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing ¢
Maintenance and Halon Management

e

ilcata lia.s  IROS/TB0N:

Original Certification Date 1 03/10/2018

Current Date of Granting :  02/10/2021 _
iy Diste © 00024 i
Shashi Nath Mishra
Head ROS

Hend Difice: 524, Adi Sankarschans Mar, Coo.Powal Lake, Powal, fumsal - 400

Tivis s to Cernlfy that the
Enevizy Managessent Syxtem
eledy of
nal Petroleum Services Company (K.5.C.P) - NAPESCO|
Block 3, Strcet 6, Plot 76, Integration Road MALD with MAS,
Shuaibn West Industrizl Ares, Vina Abdubla,
0, Bux 9801, Ahnundi 61005, KUWAIT

MAPESCO

has bean and s
with the requirements of

IS0 50001:2018
This Certi Is to the product or service ranges:

Bravishun of 041 Fidd & Eavrgy Services Refased 10 Crmrating,
Fractsrisg, Fishing. Duwn Hole Serviee Touls, Filertion, O Spil i

atism, Cudled Tul
ause Musagensen

Nitragen Servie,
cak Detection

Wepair (LDAR] Services. Envirommental Impact Assessment & Envirmmental auditing, Testing &
Aomiioeing, HSE Comultaney Services, Waste & NORM Serviees, Encigy
Masagement Services, Marine Malntenance Services, Analytienl Labsratory & Testing,

Aien T

& Sl Invisti b wement, Fire Syste
Process Design & Englnecring, Supply of Indussrial Produsts & Services nnd Tralning

Certiffeate No.: KWEITR2G

Dt uf inidial vegisir 12 Septsiber 2020
Uate of this Certificase 12 September 1020
Surveillanee sudit ou or before 11 September 2021

ReecertiBeation Due! Cortificats 11 Seplembes 192

01olo ol

-~ @
; '] \
ACCREDITATION CERTIFICATE

Testing Laboratory
No. ATL 0174

National Petroleum Services Company

Isgas Datn 12 Fohruary 2024

& ke (1. 053) At ) ol Anld i 11 AS 5201 ke (1. 055) ) ColAnld i 11 AS 521 &
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Afﬂé;it‘- ETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS
i EXCELLENCE

; ASSP
iy BCC HSE
% el EXCELLENCE A
\ AWARDS gy o
\ YOU PERFORM.. WE RECOGMISE...

HATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
Awarded with SILVER Award
for the Bast Initative ey to Life Campaign”
Category of

SPECIAL AWARD

AMERIC: ETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS
WUWAIT CHAPTER

SRRl EXCELLENCE

] ASSP
- | BCT HSE
- }, EXCELLENCE
| — AWARDS
\ YOU PERFOAM... WE RECOGNESE...

HATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. ([NAPESCO)
\ Awardad with GOLD Award
\ for the HSE Excellence Award Category of

OIL & GAS

2023 crgiwl sl

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

EXCELLENCE

g
s

ahffml c

& ASSP
GOC HSE
5, EXCELLENCE
AWARDS

\ YOU PERFORM... WE RECOGHISE.,.

NATIOMAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
A Awarded with GOLD Award

far the Management of Driving Safety (MODS)
Calegory of

\
\. SPECIAL AWARD
= e SLE A
Erge Warsauodn Saaeh L
oy - S o g 50
B A -

EHiEE
i

ANVdWNOD ;:2::;(%2 ﬁ?\gqouﬂd TVNOILVYN
NOILYLIGI™IOV 40 ILVII41143D

L !3(}

usprsasd
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i
L
souey

Safe orwmy

Readytostant?t

In appreciation for your active contribution
& participation in the success of t
Safe Driving Campaign.

ofthe
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37,184,789 | 27,871,171 | 26,755,330 | 35,158,527 | 33,502,761 | 29,853,291 | 26,623,622 | 19,609,382 | 16,065,962 | 14,803,852 Gilea g Silaes Slal
9,330,173 | 6,512,533 | 8,213,594 | 13,536,409 | 13,488,271 | 11,837,468 | 9,369,626 | 6,496,986 | 4,933,630 | 4,259,683 ol Giala llen ]
6,824,101 4,834,492 6,269,044 11,372,863 | 11,791,934 | 10,001,064 | 7,710,022 5,684,989 3,392,479 2,811,380 Nrc,u: 2 Ls
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Name of the Company: National Petroleum Services Company (K.S.C.P)
Commercial Registration No.: 49911 dated 28 March 1993

Date Established: 3 of January 1993

Date Listed on the KS E: 18" of October 2003

Address: Shuaibah Industrial Area, Blk 3, St. 6, Plot 76
P.O.Box: 9801 Ahmadi 61008 Kuwait

Tel.: +965 2225 1000

Fax: +965 22251010

Website: WWW.napesco.com

Authorized Capital: 10,000,000 KD

Paid Up: 10,000,000 KD

Nominal Value of the Share: 100 Fils

AUDITOR
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Address: Abdualziz Hamad AlSaqgr St. - Sharq - Alrrayah Tower 41, 42 Floor
P.O. Box: 2115 - Safat 13022

Tel.: +965 2296 1000

Fax: +965 2241 2761

Website: www.rsmglobal/kuwait
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Dear shareholders,

On my own behalf and on behalf of the members of the board of directors and
all other company staffs, I have the pleasure to present your company's annual
report for the fiscal year ended on 31% December 2023 enumerating its
achievements in oilfields services sector and energy and sustainability services.

In the beginning of this report, we have to pay tribute to the company's several
achievements in 2023in accordance with the board of directors' vision and
strategy as a result of the hard work of the company's executive management
and all other staffs. Thus, we have managed to realize financial yields (cash
profit) for the company's shareholders. We have the greatest pleasure to present

the most prominent achievements of operational processed in the year ended on
31/12/2023.

e Extension of the specialized environment health and safety services contract
for promotion of effective application of management systems of Kuwait Oil

BOARD OF DI RECTO RS’ ] ompany for one year for an amount of KD 1,367,655.

e Award of a new KOC five-year contract to our company for wastes

management in south and east Kuwait areas and KOC offshore operations
RE PO RT and export areas for a total amount of KD 5,323,404.

e Completion of a Joint Operations project for a total amount of KD 7,310.000
for provision of environment lab services.

e Completion of a Joint Operations project for a total amount of KD
15,000,000 for provision of cementing services and related services for well
drilling and maintenance operations.

e Completion of three KOC projects for a total amount of KD 25,995,033 for

firefighting systems, specialized health, safety and environment resources
services, soil testing services and excavation works.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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e Increase of the yields and profits of hydraulic catalyzing services due to the
increasing activities, improved efficiency, and provision of innovative
technologies of hydraulic cracking services and wrapped pipes.

e Expansion of the company's own oil field services equipment fleet including
hydraulic cracking pumping equipment, wrapped piping equipment and
nitrogen pumping equipment.

e National Petroleum Services Company was prequalified by Kuwait Oil
Company for provision of lined and unlined well testing services and well
perforation.

e In addition, National Petroleum Services Company was prequalified by
Kuwait Oil Company for provision of several services including hazardous
waste management, non-hazardous waste management, fresh and industrial
drainage water management, and hydro-carbonic sludge management
services.

e Certification of several work systems and improved processes in all
corporate departments for upgrading operational efficiencies

Furthermore, we have the pleasure to present a brief on the company's financial
statements for the fiscal year ended on 31 December 2023 as follows:

The company's net profit increased to KD 8,595,516 in 2023, compared with
KD 6,824,105 in the last year 2022 at an increase rate of 26%. The operational
revenues increased to KD 39,522,799 in 2023, compared with KD 37,184,789
in the last year 2022 at an increase of KD 2,338,010 i.e. 6%. The operational
profit increased to KD 10,872,181 in 2023, compared with KD 9,330,173 in the
last year 2022 at an increase rate of 17%.

Finally, we extend our sincere thanks and gratitude to the company shareholders

for their continuous trust and support and pray to Allah Almighty for the
success and prosperity of our existing and contemplated works.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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e Introduction:

The audit and risk management committee helps the board of directors in terms of
performance of its supervisory responsibilities related to preparation of financial reports,
internal control systems, risk management and examination, provision of relevant
recommendations and the corporate procedures for controlling compliance with laws,
regulations, and professional behavior rules.

This committee is composed of (3) three members including one independent member.
The committee reviews the significant accounting issues and reports including unusual,
complicated transactions and fields involving discretionary judgments and professional
and supervisory issues, understands their impact on the financial statements, gives
opinions, makes recommendations to the board of directors, and reviews the audit
findings with the company management and the external auditors including any
difficulties ahead.

The committee reviews the financial statements on periodical basis before presentation

AUDIT AND RISK
MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE REPORT
Furthermore, it reviews and approves the matrix of authorities and makes
FOR TH E F I N ANCI AL recommendations to the board of directors, reviews the type of the relevant risks, check
the independency of risk management officer as well as the internal audit officer.
YEAR ENDED 2023

thereof to the board of directors and gives its opinions and recommendations in this
regard to the board of directors for the transparency and fairness of financial reports.

Furthermore, the committee reviews internal audit through periodical meetings with the
internal auditor and examination of the findings and periodical follow-up of internal
audit. It also reviews and approves the risk report prepared by the risk officer.

e Internal Audit Systems:

The board of directors approved the policies and processes guides that cover all corporate
activities and departments and state the corporate control strategy and the corporate staffs'
responsibilities and duties. The board of directors' audit and risk management committee
follows up the implementation of such policies and processes. It held regular meetings for
management and assessment of the efficiency of internal audit systems. It also discussed
the comments and reports filed to it according to the reporting hierarchy of its different
departments for double control.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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Furthermore, the committee held periodical meetings with the internal auditor where they
discussed the reports related to different corporate departments as well as all supervisory
comments of the internal auditor and reviewed the comments of the previous year
comments and the relevant response thereto to identify the potential corporate risks and
obstacles and their significance and to avoid them. It also checks that there is proper
control over all corporate departments in accordance with a governance organizational
structure and there are available human competences and necessary proper control tools
for efficient internal control.

The audit and risk management committee also explores and approves the proposed
internal audit plan and check proper implementation thereof.

Correctness of financial statements and reports:

The audit and risk management committee performs its role in terms of review and
supervision on the external auditor's reports on the corporate quarterly and annual
financial statements before presentation thereof to the board of directors to check for the
correctness of the corporate financial statements and the independence and integrity of
the external auditor whose opinion shall remain independent and shall be enclosed with
the company's annual report contents.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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Summary of the audit and Risk Management Committee's meetings:
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Compliance with Corporate Governance Rules in 2023:

- The Board of Directors and executive management are keen on optimal application of the
governance framework in view of the board’s strong belief in such application benefits for
the company such as but not limited to promotion of the Shareholders’ equity,
maximization of the stakeholders’ rights and the ability to face crises. The company always
keeps itself abreast of the latest governance developments and progresses to reflect such
continuous improvement through periodical review of the applicable governance practices,
confirmation that the company is fully ready to manage any potential challenges now and
then and creation of institutional value for the Shareholders, stakeholders, and staffs. The
company continues its efforts for more growth and progress through promotion of the Rule
of transparency, integrity, and positive communication with all stakeholders for attainment
of the highest levels of awareness and recognition of governance requirements and
instilment of the governance framework into the corporate culture. The Board of Directors
emphasizes its continuous keenness on keeping pace with the latest developments of
channels of communication and disclosure to Shareholders, investors, and stakeholders for
continuous neutral, transparent, and fair awareness of the corporate developments.

- National Petroleum Services Company is committed to disclose its compliance with the
governance Rules contained in the fifteenth volume (corporate governance) of the executive
regulations of law no. 7 of 2010 for establishment of capital markets authority and
regulation of securities business as amended as follows:

CORPORATE

First Rule: Building up a balanced structure of the Board of Directors:

e The Board of Directors acts as the point of balance that achieves the Shareholders’ goals and
follows up the corporate executive management. It seeks to achieve the corporate strategic
goals through confirmation that the executive management performs their assigned tasks
properly and promotes the corporate competitiveness and achieves high growth rates and

GOVERNANCE
contributes to the increase of profit. The Board of Directors’ decisions impact the company

performance and the integrity of its financial position. The company is keen on forming a
FO R TH E FI N AN CI AL balanced, qualified Board of Directors with various experiences to have positive impact on
the company and its performance which would promote its financial position and market
share. Consequently, the company was keen that the majority of Board Members would be
Y E A R E N D E D Non- Executive Members including two Independent Members. The company has also been
keen that the Board of Directors’ composition would include Members with various long
experiences in the fields of engineering, business administration, accounting, and finance for
2023 addition of such experiences that the company needs upon discussion of the issues presented
to the Board of Directors.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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Second Rule: Right description of tasks and responsibilities

e An elected Board of Directors assume the company management. The company's articles of
association state its constitution, number of Members and Membership term. The Board
Members have appropriate expertise as aforementioned to perform their tasks efficiently for
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f. Creation of internal control and Risk Management systems in collaboration with
external consultation firm for internal Audit services, Grant Thornton Economic and
Administrative Consultancies, Mr. Hazem Al-Ajez.

g. And for Risk Management services, Grant Thornton Economic and Administrative
Consultancies, Mr. Abdullatif Mohamed Al- Ayban to check the efficiency and
sufficiency of such systems and keenness to comply with the risk appetite approved
by the Board of Directors.

Board of Directors' tasks and responsibilities:

The company has in place Board of Directors' regulations fully compatible with the
requirements of corporate governance Rules including the description of Board of Directors'
tasks and responsibilities such as but not limited to:

Approval of the company’s strategic goals and general plans and policies.
Approval of the annual estimated budgets and progress and annual financial statements.
Supervision of the company's main capital expenses and asset acquisition and disposal.

Follow-up of the performance of each Board Member of the of directors and executive
management in accordance with the applicable approved performance indicators.

Verifying the company compliance with such policies and procedures that provide for the
company respect of the applicable Rules and regulations.

Ensuring the accuracy and integrity of data and information to be disclosed in accordance
with the applicable disclosure and transparency policies, procedures, and systems.

The company has in place job descriptions of the Board Members including clear
description of the tasks and responsibilities of each Board Member in addition to the
powers matrix that details the powers of the Board of Directors, executive management
and Committees.

Board of Directors' achievements:

In view of the Board of Directors' responsibilities namely achievement of the best
financial and operational results and perfect completion of the company's strategic plan,
the board has achieved during its present session several achievements in the fiscal year
ended on 31% December 2023 including the outcome of its achievements and successes
in this year together with its tangible positive

\ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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indicators in different financial, marketing and technical fields. The company has
skillfully managed to handle severe competition with foreign companies and gain its
client satisfaction through provision of the best services in the energy sector in particular
the ongoing development of environment services that positively reflect upon sustainable
development as well as the level of operational revenues and corporate profitability
which in turn led to promotion of the company's role and development of the energy
sector in the state of Kuwait to serve Kuwait society and contribute efficiently to the
promotion of national economy and realize high yields for its Shareholders .

- The Board of Directors has continued to apply the best international standards and the
requirements of local supervisory entities in terms of corporate governance systems
through cooperation between the board Committees and the corporate executive
management as well as approval of the updates of relevant powers and regulations.

- The company has in accordance with the relevant supervisory standards and requirements
acquired some shares of a closed shareholding company called United Oil Projects
Company amounting to 52.92% of its shares which added value to National Petroleum
Services Company and contributed to the increase of its profits. This has also helped the
company increase its market competitiveness in the field of energy in general and the
company's activities in particular.

- It has also approved the annual balance sheets and the interim and annual financial
statements and ensured correctness and integrity of the Board of Directors' disclosures in
accordance with the approved disclosure and transparency policies and systems and
followed up the performance of the Board of Directors and executive management
Members according to KPIs.

- The Board of Directors has also the right to delegate to its Committees the Committee-
related powers according to the powers of each Committee and follow up the executive
management through discussion of the issues raised at the board meetings in accordance
with the company's powers. It has also the right to delegate or recover any other tasks
according to the relevant policies and regulations and best practices within a governance
framework compatible with the relevant laws and regulations.

- It has the powers to discuss and approve the company's estimated budget for the year
2024 as well as the corporate five-year plan where the company reviews its strategy over
the next five years.

Constitution of the Board's Committees:

- The Board of Directors has constituted its Committees subject to the governance Rules of
the capital markets authority upon constitution of such Committees. The board has
constituted 4 Committees as follows:

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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Fourth Rule: Integrity of financial reports:

representation related to financial reports:

- In view of the interest of Members of the Board of Directors and executive management
to ensure the integrity and correctness of financial reports that reflect the company's
credibility in terms of presentation of its financial position which in turn increases the
trust of existing Shareholders and potential investors in the data and information made
available by the company

- The Board of Directors and executive management each provide a written representation
confirming the correctness and integrity of prepared financial reports. Attachment no. 2

Annual Report 2023

Make recommendations to the Board of Directors for appointment and re-appointment of
the external Auditor propose his replacement, propose his fees, review his letter of
appointment provided that he should be an Audit or registered in the special register of
the capital markets authority and should fulfill all conditions stated in the Authority
decision requirements in respect of Audit or registration system, check the external
Audit or independence periodically and before and after his appointment, check that the
external Audit or has not performed any further tasks that do not involve his assigned
tasks before assignment thereof to him which may affect his independence in accordance
with the Audit requirements.

Discuss any obstacles or difficulties facing the external Auditor including any restrictions

hereto includes written representations to the effect that the data contained in the on the external Auditor's scope of activities or his access to the required information and
financial reports were prepared in accordance with the international accounting standards any potential fundamental arguments with the management.

approved by the capital markets authority and reflect all financial aspects of the company

including operational data and results and that the data of this report are properly and

fairly presented. e Fifth Rule: Establishment of good Risk Management and internal control systems

e Brief statement on the application of the requirements of the creation of an Independent
Risk Management department/ office/ unit

e Summary of application of the Audit and Risk Management Committee constitution
requirements: - The Risk Management department executes the risk policy, prepares periodical reports on
the nature of the company risks, and presents the same to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee. Furthermore, it periodically updates the company risk register
and presents it to the Committee. The company has entered a contract with an external
consultation firm in respect of Risk Management services namely Grant Thornton
Economic and Administrative Consultancy represented by Mr. Abdullatif Mohamed Al-
Aiban to perform Risk Management works to increase the business efficiency. The
department staff are Independent as they are directly reporting to the Audit and Risk
- The details of the Committee constitution and achievements are presented in a previous Management Committee of the Board of Directors according to the approved
section. organizational structure in compliance with the governance Rules.

- The Board of Directors set up an Audit Committee in accordance with the governance
Rules as stated in article no. 6-5 of the fifteenth volume "Corporate Governance" of the
executive bylaws of the capital markets authority. It is stated that its Membership does
not include the board Chairman or the executive Members of the Board of Directors and
that its Membership would include holders of academic qualifications and practical
expertise specialized in the financial fields.

- The Audit Committee and the Risk Management Committee were combined after getting

the capital markets authority's approval on 26/04/2016. . L. L . ) )
e Brief on the application of the constitution requirements of Risk Management Committee:

- The Board of Directors has also constituted the Audit and Risk Management Committee

e There is no conflict between the Audit and Risk Management Committee’s in accordance with the governance Rules as stated in the fifteenth volume "corporate

recommendations and the Board of Directors' decisions. governance" of the executive bylaws of the capital markets authority. The Committee
constitution and achievements are detailed in a previous section.

e Regarding the external Auditor and his independence and neutrality, the Audit and Risk
Management shall:

- Review the proposed scope, approach and plan of the external Audit or works including
coordination of the external Audit

- Supervise the performance of the external Audit or to confirm that he has not
provided any services to the company other than the required services of the external
Audit.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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e Brief on the internal control systems: Sixth Rule: Promotion of professional behavior and ethical values:

- Approved policies and procedures that cover all key activities and operations of the e Brief on the work charter including professional behavior and ethical values standards
company and all its departments. and indicators:
- A comprehensive and detailed organizational structure approved by the Board of - The company represented by the Board of Directors and executive management and all

Directors that covers all corporate sectors and departments. staffs believe that professional and ethical behavior are one of the most crucial factors of
the company success in achievement of its goals. Based on this belief, the Board of
Directors has approved a policy for statement of the corporate professional and ethical
standards as well as the responsibilities of each of the company, Board of Directors,
executive management, and staffs. The policy also provides that responsibility for
Rules. reporting in case of observation of unlawful or unsafe matter lies on all parties. The
Members of the Board of Directors and executive management and staffs shall observe

this policy in all their work tasks irrespective of the place and conditions of work.

- Regulations approved by the Board of Directors that cover all board Committees in
accordance with the governance Rules.

- Policies approved by the Board of Directors cover all requirements under the governance

- Financial and administrative powers matrix approved by the Board of Directors that
states the powers of different parties and covers all key operations and that is updated on

continuous basis. - All staff of National Petroleum Services Company and its Board of Directors shall
immediately upon reporting to work comply with the professional charter including the
applicable standards and behaviors during their work. The professional behavior Rules
and standards approved by the Board of Directors are intended to provide support in
terms of ethical issues and handling approach to mitigate potential operational risks for
creation of a clear integral and transparent work environment. All corporate staffs should
observe this policy.

- Anintegral compact system that covers the key operations

- Supervision by several Independent parties including internal parties (internal Audit
department, quality and safety department, control compliance department and external
parties (external Audit).

e Brief statement on the application of the constitutional requirements of an Independent
Internal Audit department/ office/ unit:

e Conflict of interest mitigation policies and mechanisms:

- The company has in place an efficient internal Audit department having a contract with
Grant Thornton Economic and Administrative Consultancy, Mr. Hazem Al-Ajez, an
Independent External firm to perform the internal Audit tasks and support the company's
internal Audit department. The internal Audit department has complete technical and
administrative independence thanks to its direct reporting to the Audit and Risk
Management Committee of the Board of Directors. This department performs several
tasks, notably:

- The company has in place a conflict-of-interest policy intended to ensure application of
proper measures for identification of the fundamental cases of conflict of interest and
efficient handling thereof and ensure that the Board of Directors handles the existing,
potential and expected cases of conflict of interest and that all relevant decisions are
taken in the interest of the company. This policy is an integral part of the company's
complete compliance with integrity and justice in terms of dealing with the relevant
parties. This policy also indicates the handling and management Rules of conflict of

v’ Assessment of the company's potential risks for preparation of an Audit  plan interest, concept of conflict of interest and the parties whose interest conflicts with the

based on risks and presentation thereof to the Audit and Risk Management
Committee for approval.

v" Execution of Audit’s that cover all corporate operations and activities in accordance

company's as well as the role of the Board of Directors, executive management,
compliance and internal Audit department and general assembly with respect to the
conflict of interest. It has also explored the measures of managing cases of conflict of
interest and disclosure mechanism.

with the Audit plan approved by the Audit and Risk Management Committee for
evaluation of the efficiency of control restrictions.

v" Performance of quarterly reviews to check that the executive management has Some responsibilities of the Board Members:
taken the agreed corrective measures stated in the internal Audit reports. 1.

The Board of Directors assumes complete responsibility for compliance with the proper
v' Presentation of reports on all Audit findings to the Audit and Risk standards and mechanisms to avoid or mitigate conflict of interest.
Management Committee and discussion thereof with the Committee in the presence 2.

. . Each Board Member shall disclose to the Board of Directors any common interest with the
of representatives of the executive management.

company, whether direct or indirect, during the year. The interested Board Member may not
v’ Performance of any special tasks assigned by the Audit and Risk Management participate in voting on the relevant decision.

Committee.
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3. The Board Member shall not participate in any discussion or voting on any decision in
respect of any dealings or works or contracts that may involve direct or indirect interest
affecting his ability and independence to state his opinion or perform the tasks assigned to
him.

Some responsibilities of the executive management:

1. The executive management Members shall not participate in any decisions or tasks that
involve direct or indirect common interest with the company that may adversely affect their
ability to assume the tasks assigned to them in the manner that achieves the company's
interests. The executive management Members shall execute all terms of this policy.

2. The executive management Members shall not perform any work for third parties with or
without pay without prior approval from the Board of Directors after confirmation that such
works will not lead to any case of conflict of interest that affects their ability to assume their
tasks.

Seventh Rule: Accurate and timely disclosure and transparency:

e C(lear and transparent presentation and disclosure mechanisms specifying disclosure

aspects, fields and characteristics:

- Compliance with the Rule of transparency is one of the main keys for the promotion of
Shareholders trust. Therefore, the company observes its disclosure and transparency policy
through observation of all disclosure-related laws, regulations and instructions issued by all
supervisory entities at the appropriate time in view of its strong belief in the importance of
transparency in terms of promotion of the Shareholders and stakeholders' trust and
maintenance of the company reputation at the labor market.

- In view of the company compliance with the disclosure and transparency laws and
regulations issued by the competent supervisory entities, the company makes accurate and
proper disclosure of the financial statements, profit reports, Audit reports and all relevant
information as well as fundamental information of the company in accordance with the
disclosure and transparency Rules and provide more efficient means of communication with
the stakeholders and concerned parties reflecting the Board of Directors' clear compliance
with the Rule of integrity and transparency.

- The company management affirms that all relevant information submitted are accurate,
correct and not misleading and that all the company’s annual financial reports are in
accordance with the international accounting standards of financial reports and their
requirements.

- The company keeps a special register including all company disclosures to Kuwait stock
exchange company and capital markets authority of the last five years. Such disclosures are
available also on the company's website as per the capital markets authority's requirements.

\ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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Brief on application of the disclosures register requirements of the Members of the
Board of Directors and executive management and directors.

- The company has a special register for disclosures of the Members of the Board of
Directors and executive management which is accessible to all company Shareholders.
The company further emphasizes that its Shareholders have the right to access this
register for free and that it is committed to update it regularly to reflect the real positions
of the related parties.

A brief statement on the application of constitution requirements of investor affairs units

- The company has in place an investor affairs unit that works according to the policy
approved by the Board of Directors. This unit is responsible for communication with the
present and potential Shareholders and provision of necessary financial data, information
and reports. The investor affairs unit has such proper independence that facilitates
provision of information and reports in timely and accurate manner through the
recognized means of disclosure such as the corporate website.

- Furthermore, the company expanded its website to facilitate the Shareholders
communication and allocated a mobile telephone number in addition to the landline
telephone number for the investor affairs unit as well as an email for communication. The
plurality of channels of communication with the company Shareholders is one of the
company's main goals to maintain communication with its Shareholders.

A brief on the development of IT infrastructure and large reliance thereon in terms of

disclosures

- The company applies the policy of certification and expansion of IT use for
communication with the Shareholders, investors, and related parties. It has created a
dedicated corporate governance section on its website. The corporate governance page
shows all updated information and data that help the Shareholders and existing and
potential investors exercise their rights and evaluate the company performance. There is
also the investor relation page on the company's website and the mobile investor relation
app.

- The company develops its technology infrastructure for digital transition that facilitates
communication with the company Shareholders and promotes their continuous
communication and knowledge of the company business. The company is currently

upgrading its website for compatibility with technological progress and communication
with the Shareholders and stakeholders.

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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Eighth Rule: Respect of the Shareholders Rights: e Third: A brief on promotion of the Shareholders participation and voting at the
company’s meetings:

e A brief on the application of requirements for specification and protection of the

Shareholders ' general rights to ensure justice and equality of all Shareholders: - The right of participation at the company general assembly is an inherent right of all
Shareholders. This right is limited to the company Shareholders only. Each shareholder
has the right to vote and authorize third parties to vote on his behalf at the company's
general assembly.

- Through its investor relations unit, the company shoulders its responsibility towards its
Shareholders subject to the highest transparency and fair treatment standards. The
company believes that sound application of corporate governance would promote value

for its Shareholders and provide proper directive Rules for the Board of Directors and its
Committees and the executive management to perform their duties in the best interest of
the company and its Shareholders. Therefore, the company seeks to achieve the highest
standards of transparency, accountability and effective management through adoption
and follow-up of the execution of strategies, goals and policies intended to comply with
its organizational and ethical responsibilities.

The Board of Directors shall call for the ordinary general assembly upon notification to
the ministry of commerce and industry. The company shall advertise the time of its
general assembly on Kuwait stock exchange website as well as the company's official
website. The company is keen that the general assembly agenda would be available to all
its Shareholders and that the annual report would contain all information and data related
to the agenda and would be posted on the company's official website as well as at the

- The company is committed that all Shareholders should fairly exercise their rights and company head office so that all Sharcholders would have access thereto.

that the same are not infringed or abused by the company management, Board Members - Public invitation shall be sent to the Shareholders for attendance and participation at the
or key Shareholders including: general assembly meetings of whatever capacity containing the agenda. Such invitation
shall be in the form of an ad in at least two Arabic dailies published twice prior to the
general assembly at least two weeks in advance in case of the first ad and at least one
week in advance in case of the second reminder.

1. A clear mechanism for attendance at the ordinary and extraordinary general assembly
meetings as specified by the company’s articles of association in accordance with the
companies’ law and relevant laws.

2. Shareholders have the right to hold the Board of Directors accountable for their tasks.
Ninth Rule: Recognition of the stakeholders' role

Collection of the stipulated share of dividends
e A brief on the regulations and policies for protection and recognition of stakeholders'

4. Participation at the shareholder general assembly meetings and voting on its decisions

and ensuring that the Shareholders have received at least seven days prior to the rights
general assembly meeting the financial statements of the expired fiscal period as well - The company respects and protects the stakeholders in all its internal and external

as the Board of Directors' report and the Auditor's report. dealings and transactions. Stakeholders' contributions constitute a very important
resource for building up the company's competitiveness and consolidating its profitability
levels. For avoidance of conflict of stakeholders' transactions whether contracts or
transactions with the Shareholders ' interest, the company has taken into consideration
that no stakeholder would receive any benefit from his involvement in the contracts and
transactions included in the company's ordinary businesses. The company sets internal
policies and regulations containing a clear mechanism for conclusion of different
contracts and transactions.

- The company encourages all its Shareholders to vote on all general assembly decisions
including the election of the Board Members.

e Second: Brief on the special register kept with the clearing agency in accordance with
the requirements of continuous follow up of the Shareholders ' particulars:

- The company keeps an updated copy of the Shareholders register kept with Kuwait
Clearing Company containing the names and particulars of Shareholders and the number
of each shareholder's shares as daily updated. The company is keen to ensure that all
information maintained in the Shareholders register is secret and accessible only by the
authorized staffs. The company also gives its Shareholders access to the Shareholders '
register in accordance with the clearing company's Rules and procedures.

- The supervisory role of the Board of Directors is one of the most crucial factors of
efficient governance framework through several policies that ensure protection of the
stakeholders' rights as well as conflict of interest policy, whistling policy and related
parties’ dealings policy. Therefore, the Board of Directors assumes the main
responsibility for protection of the stakeholders' rights in terms of all their dealings. Such
policies include but are not limited to:

v" Settlement mechanism of any complaints or disputes between the company and the
stakeholders

v' Dealing with the Board Members and stakeholders is subject to standard conditions
without any discrimination or preference.
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v The Board of Directors shall be informed of any illegal practices committed by e A brief on_appraisal of the performance of the whole Board of Directors and the
the company subject to proper protection to the reporting parties. performance of each Member of the Board of Directors and executive management

- The company has created systems and mechanisms for appraisal of the performance of
each Member of the Board of Directors and executive management on periodical basis

e A brief on promotion of stakeholder participation in following up the company's activities: . .
D B P £1p pany through a set of performance appraisal parameters related to the achievement of the

- In accordance with the approved stakeholder’s policy, the company shall treat the Board company’s strategic goals and the quality Risk Management and the efficient internal
Members and stakeholders subject to the same conditions applied by company to systems. The Board of Directors has also approved the performance appraisal parameters
different parties including stakeholders without discrimination or preferential conditions for the Board of Directors as well as the executive management.

and check the review of transactions and dealings which the company propose to enter
into with the related parties and make appropriate recommendations in respect thereof to

the Board of Directors. e A brief on the Board of Directors’ efforts for value creation for the company staffs
- Below is a brief of the key responsibilities towards stakeholders which promote their tltlm:;ghd achievement of the strategic goals and improvement of the performance
standards

participation and follow-up of the company's activities:

v" Development of open transparent channels of communication with the stakeholders ) ThehBoard of Dlre;l:tors ﬁnd e>;ecujc1ve n;ar;ag;me}lnt are kegn Zlo cr;ate 1fnst1j[ut101nabl Kalges
through the company’s website. In the company t rough app 1cat19n 0 the 1g est standards of pro essional behavior
charter and the staff guide for achieving the highest levels related to application of the
business ethical practices and achievement of the company’s strategic goals and
v Compliance with the relevant laws and legislation. @mp‘rov'ement of the performance standa‘rds yvhich effec‘Fively contribute to thg cr@gtion of
institutional values for the staff and activation for continuous efforts for maintaining the

company’s financial integrity.

v' Transparent, direct, and effective treatment of stakeholders.

Tenth Rule: Promotion and improvement of performance

- The company also seeks to promote the staff culture of compliance with the relevant
e A brief on_the application of mechanisms that facilitate the board and executive laws, regulations and systems, create a professional spirit that promotes the staff self-

management Members’ continuous access to training programs and courses: confidence and make them and others aware of business values that would positively
reflect on the stakeholder’s trust in the company and the Shareholders and competent
government entities’ trust.

- The company is committed to continuous training and qualification to provide the
Members of Board of Directors and executive management with proper understanding
and knowledge of all relevant subjects related to the company’s activities and make them
aware of the latest developments of the relevant administrative, financial and economic

” ' vatt ' Eleventh Rule: Emphasis on the significance of social responsibility
fields as well as the ability of strategic planning in accordance with the company’s needs

and achievement of the company’s goals. e Summary of the policy of balance of the company goals and the society goals

- The Board of Directors and the executive management usually attend periodical training - National Petroleum Services Company is always keen to maintain its position as one of
courses related to the developments of governance mechanisms and risks as well as the leading Kuwaiti companies interested in playing an effective primary role in
courses related to the company activities within an organized continuous time course. establishing the company’s social responsibility policy approved by its Board of

Directors and the businesses’ continuous commitment to act ethically and contribution to
the development of the community in accordance with Kuwait 2035 vision through:

v Contribute to the creation of new job opportunities to accommodate manpower into the
society and provide proper conditions thereof.

v" Provide safe cover for its staff health and safety.
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v Enable the private sector in general and the medium and small enterprises and crafts
in particular to improve their environment performance through provision of
consultancy offers for assessment of the environmental performance and the existing
environmental situation at nominal prices.

e Second: A brief on the applied programs and mechanism highligchting the company’s
efforts in the social work field:

v Environmental protection against pollution or other environmental damage.
v" Provision of medical insurance for all company’s staff.

v" Donation to charities as the company annually donates 1% of its net profit to the
charitable project charity which in turn contributes to the social and charitable works
such as construction of hospitals and other charity works that contribute to sustainability
and preservation of the society.

v' Emphasis on the support and promotion of national Kuwaiti manpower and upgrading their
competitiveness.

v' Compliance with the public interests of society and effective economic development upon
making important decisions.

v Taking into consideration the social impact of services or products including the impact
of recall thereof and immediate response thereof and observation of applicable laws and
regulations.

v" Designing the company activities as compatible with the economic condition and the
cultural situation of the society.

v Provision of training programs for developing the abilities of target society categories.

v' Participation in the seminars and forums for undergraduates and graduates’ awareness of
the labor requirements and mechanisms of the Kuwaiti private sector.

v" Staff promotion to use technology in their professional and private works to reduce
the carbon footprint and reduce staff exposure to traffic accidents.

v" Provision of awareness courses to the staffs and their families in respect of the household
safety matters.
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SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PRIATE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
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1A Division of IRCLASS Systems and Salutions Private Limitod)

SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL
st by Bndlian Register Quality Systeas
1A Division of IRCLASS Systems and Sclutions Private Limited)

This is to certify that the Occupational Health & Safety Management
This is to cartify that the Environment Management Systems of

Systams of
Oganisation:  Hational Petroleum Services Co. [ K.5.C.P) Organisation:  Hational Petroleum Services Ca. { K.5.C.P)-
NADESCO) HAPLSCO
Address: PO Box 9501, 61008, Kuwail Address: PO Rox 9801, 61000, Kuwait

haz been aszeszed and found conforming to the fallowing requirement

sy B asserssend and found co g 1o the Tallorwing 1

Standard: 150 45001:2018 Standard: 150 14001: 2015

scope: Qil Field Services which includes Oil Well
Cementing, Stimulstion, Coiled Tubing,
Witragen Services, Down Hole Tao Services

srope 01 Fiald Services which includes Cil Well
Cementing, Stimulation, Coiled Tubing,

Hitragen Services, Oown Hale ervicas,

Energy and Sustainable Development
Services such as HSE Comsultancy , Moniloring &
Testing , Waste Mansgement of Hazardous &
Hon- Hazardous wastes, Fire Fighting
Equipments & Fire Alarm Servicing ¢
Maintenance and Halon Management
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AMERICAN SOCETY OF
S ROFESSIONALS

AMERIGAN SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS

KUWAIT OIL COMPANY (KOC)
EXCELLENCE

Comprehensive Maintenance of Fire Fighting
Systems
Environment Consultancy Services
Health Consultancy Services
Consultancy Services for Process Safety Man-
agement Studies
Hazardous Waste Management Services
Non-Hazardous Waste Management Services
Sewage and Industrial Wastewater Manage-
ment Services
Hydrocarbon Sludge Management Services
Environmental Monitoring Services

. Soil Remediation

. Environmental Impact Assessment “EIA”
Studies (above 1 Million KD

. Laboratory Analytical Services for Soil, Oil and
Water

. Local Recruitment Companies/Agencies

. Services for Topography Survey, Soil Investi-
gation and Slit Trenching Works

YOU PERFORM. . WE RECOGNISE. .

i 1 - GCL HSE
- ‘3“ m%;;m By B | Y 3,—' EXCELLENCE
\ ¥0U PERFOAM... WE RECOGNISE... \ AWARDS

NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
NATIOMAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)

\ Awardod wilh GOLD Award
A\ far the Management of Driving Safety (MODS)
Calegory of
\ SPECIAL AWARD

Awarded with SILVER Award
for the Bast Inibative “Key to Life Campaign”
Category of
SPECIAL AWARD

oF
]

Mkl SRE

Erge Massaruein San

Ar;lsmcnpi SOCIETY OF
SAFETY PROFESSIONALS
L

iy

WN370¥.13d TYNOILVYN

1 ASSP
- BCCHSE
) - }-' EXCELLENCE
— AWARDS

\ Y0U PERFOAM. . WE RECOGNESE, .

181 15018 01 S1 SIUL
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WAFRA JOINT OPERARTIONS (WJO)

HATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES CO. (NAPESCO)
\ Awardad with GOLD Award
\ fot the HSE Excellence Award Category of

OIL & GAS

b
s
o
m
[
Q
e}
=
R
>
z
<

—_

Fire Alarm and Firefighting System, Design, Survey,
and Assessment
Environmental Consultancy

Environmental Monitoring

Process Safety Consultancy

Consultancy Services for Fire Protection Systems
Waste Management Services

Engineering and Risk Assessment Services
Environmental Restoration and Earth Moving
Works

9. Environmental Services and Sludge Treatment

©® N U WN

10. Analytical Laboratory Services

L3

KHAFJI JOINT OPERATIONS (KJO)

Safe Driving :

Asbestos Management Consultancy
Environmental Consultancy
Indoor Air Quality Services

Stack Emission Monitoring Services

Crude Oil Sludge Treatment

Hydrocarbon Contaminated Soil Treatment
Seismic Data Interpretation and Quality Control

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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KUWAIT NATIONAL PETROLEUM COMPANY

(KNPC)
1. Surveying and Soil Investigation
2. Operation and Maintenance of Sludge Handling
3. Maintenance of On-Line and Laboratory Analyzers
4. Fire Suppression Agent and Systems Installation
5. Environmental Impact Assessment Study
6. Quantitative Risk Assessment (QRA) Studies
7. Industrial Hygiene
8. Safety and Fire
9. HAZOP Assessment
10. Environmental Services
11. Fire Alarm & Fire Fighting System, Design Survey &
Assessment
12. Leak Detection Services
13.  Environmental Monitoring and Laboratory Services
14. Oil Spill Response Services

KUWAIT ENVIRONMENT PUBLIC AUTHORITY
(KEPA)

Environmental Auditing
Environmental Consultations
Environmental and Social Impact Assessment
Evaluation of Existing Environmental Conditions
Transportation of Asbestos Waste
Transportation of Construction Waste
Transportation of Hazardous Liquid Waste
Transportation of Hazardous Solid Waste
Transportation of Industrial Sewage Sludge
Waste

. Transportation of Industrial Waste Water

. Transportation of Municipal Solid Waste

. Transportation of Oil Waste

. Transportation of Sewage Sludge Waste

. Transportation of Sewage Waste

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

PETROCHEMICAL INDUSTRIES COMPANY (PIC)

LEED Consultancy

Online Laboratory Maintenance Services
Manpower Supply

Firefighting & Fire Alarm Maintenance Services

HwN =

MINISTRY OF ELECTRICITY AND WATER AND
RENEWABLE ENERGY

Environmental and Social Impact Assess-

ments (On Shore and Off Shore)
2. Soil Investigation
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KUWAIT FIRE SERVICE DIRECTORATE
HALON MANAGEMENT SERVICES

1ISO 9001 : 2015

*  QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

MINISTRY OF HEALTH ISO 14001 : 2015

. Radiation License specific for Frac- Stor- «  ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING SERVICES IN-
ing using and transporting Radiation CLUDING LABORATORY TESTING OF WATER, SOIL

Source AND AIR SAMPLES AND EIA

MINISTRY OF ELECTRICITY & WATER 1SO 17025 :2017

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTATIONS SERVICES
SOIL INVESTIGATION

e TESTING LABORATORY TL-490

MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS 1ISO 45001-2018
*  MARINE MAINTENANCE e HEALTH & SAFETY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

U.S.-DOT

PRESSURIZED CYLINDER RETESTER'S IDENTIFICA-
TION NUMBER

DNV

e SURVEY AND MAINTENANCE OF FIRE EXTINGUISH-
ERS & SYSTEMS

LLOYD'S REGISTER

SURVEY AND MAINTENANCE OF FIRE EXTINGUISH-
ERS & SYSTEMS

NIPPON KALJI KYOKAI

*  APPROVED AS A FIRM ENGAGED IN SURVEYS AND
MAINTENANCE OF FIRE EXTINGUISHER EQUIP-
MENT AND SYSTEMS & SELF CONTAINED BREATH-
ING APPARATUS
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Sales & Services Revenue (in KD Million)
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RSM

RSM Albazie & Co.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of
National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. and its Subsidiaries
State of Kuwait

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Petroleum Services Company - K.S.C.P. (the “Parent
Company") and its subsidiaries (‘the Group”) which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
December 31, 2023, and the consolidated statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies information.

National Petroleum
Services Company K.S.C.P.
and its Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED
Basis for Opinion
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those

standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
FO R TH E F I NAN CIAL YEAR Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code)
together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in the State of
E N D E D 2023 Kuwait, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at December 31, 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. Below is the key audit matter we identified and how our audit addressed the matter.

Recognition and measurement of revenue

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized at point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer and in
case of revenue from services, over the time when the services are rendered. Revenue for individual jobs is measured
based on the contractual terms and master agreements that are agreed with customers relating to oil field services and non-
oil field services.

Revenue is recognized as performance obligations are satisfied.
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Due to the multi-element nature of such jobs involving supply of goods, which are of specialized nature, and rendering of
services that comprise supply of manpower and equipment usage charges, there is a significant risk of misstatement in the
recognition and measurement of revenue. We considered this as a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures, among others, included assessing the appropriateness of the Group’s revenue recognition accounting
policies and compliance with those policies. Further, we performed test of details by verifying the revenue recognized to the
underlying contracts, master agreements and records supporting delivery of goods and services rendered, including
identification of performance obligations within each contract, testing of timing and selection of progress measures for
revenue recognition and cut-off procedures. We also performed substantive analytical review which included a detailed
comparison of revenue and gross profit margin with the previous year and budgets as well as product wise detailed analysis.

The accounting policy and the related disclosures for revenue recognition are set out in Notes (2 -r,2 -z & 19) in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Other Information included in the Group’s annual report for the year ended December 31, 2023

Management is responsible for the other information. Other information consists of the information included in the Group’s
2023 Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We have obtained
the Parent Company’s Board of Directors report for the year ended 2023, but we have not obtained the annual report, and
we expect to obtain these reports after the date of our auditor’s report. In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, we consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. Our
opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance opinion thereon.

Other Matter
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022, have been audited by another auditor who
expressed an unqualified opinion on March 16, 2023.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance
with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Parent Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal
control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Group’s management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the companies or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters.
We disclose these matters in our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @

73



Annual Report 2023

RSM

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

Furthermore, in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Parent Company and the consolidated financial
statements, together with the contents of the report of the Parent Company’s Board of Directors relating to these
consolidated financial statements are in accordance therewith. We further report that, we obtained all the information and
explanations that we required for the purpose of our audit and that the consolidated financial statements incorporate all
information that is required by the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016 and its Executive Regulations, as amended, and by the
Parent Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles of Association, as amended, that an inventory was duly
carried out, and that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no violations of the Companies Law No. 1 of 2016 and its
Executive Regulations, as amended, or of the Parent Company’s Memorandum of Incorporation and Articles of association,
as amended, have occurred during the year ended December 31, 2023, that might have had a material effect on the
business or consolidated financial position of the Parent Company.

Furthermore, we have not become aware of any material violations of the provisions of Law 7 of 2010 relating to the Capital
Markets Authority and its related regulations, as amended, during the year ended December 31, 2023, that might have had
a material effect on the Parent Company’s financial position or results of its operations.

S

Nayef M. Al Bazie
License No. 91-A
RSM Albazie & Co.

State of Kuwait
March 27, 2024
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

ASSETS

Non-current assets:
Property, plant and equipment
Investment in associates
Investment in joint venture

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Due from a related party
Right-of-use assets
Total non-current assets

Current assets:

Inventories

Trade receivables and contract assets
Prepayments and other debit balances

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Due from a related party

Term deposits

Bank balances and cash

Total current assets

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity:

Share capital

Share premium

Treasury shares

Treasury shares reserve

Statutory reserve

Voluntary reserve

Foreign currency translation reserve
Retained earnings

Equity attributable to shareholders of the Parent Company
Non-controlling interests

Total equity

Non-current liabilities:

Provision for employees’ end of service benefits
Lease liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities:

Account payables and accrued expenses
Lease liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

The acco ying notes from (1) to (30) form an integral pa/np

Sheikh Sabah*fohammad Abdulaziz Al Sabah
Chairman

Notes 2023 2022
3 13,958,715 12,322,241
4 16,615,128 -
5 1,601,491
6 1,172,720
10 17,579 -
277,018 366,769
33,642,651 12,689,010
7 4,531,445 5,479,455
8 12,655,113 13,366,220
9 2,248,937 2,822,896
613,823 613,041
10 260,572 -
1 14,069,746 16,000,000
12 2,660,961 2,180,992
37,040,597 40,462,604
70,683,248 53,151,614
13 10,000,000 10,000,000
3,310,705 3,310,705
14 (6,002,371) (654,461)
33,825 33,825
15 5,858,895 5,858,895
16 5,858,895 5,858,895
(15,259) (15,695)
22,639,857 17,871,126
41,684,547 42,263,290
14,281,592 10
55,966,139 42,263,300
17 2,779,532 3,452,533
53,867 164,422
2,833,399 3,616,955
18 11,650,349 7,057,298
233,361 214,061
11,883,710 7,271,359
14,717,109 10,888,314
70,683,248 53,151,614

e
N Mr-Mukaiman A Mbehbehani
Vice Chairmap &
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(Al amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

Sales and services revenue
Cost of sales and services rendered
Gross profit

Interest income

Net investment income (loss)

Other income

Provision for expected credit loss no longer required
(charged)

General and administrative expenses

Profit for the year before tax and Board of Directors’
remuneration

Contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of
Sciences (KFAS)

National Labor Support Tax (NLST)

Zakat

Board of Directors’ remuneration

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
The Parent Company’s Shareholders
Non-controlling interests

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year:

ltem that may be reclassified subsequently to the
consolidated statement profit or loss:

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Total other comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Total comprehensive income for the year

Attributable to:
The Parent Company’s shareholders
Non-controlling interests

Basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the
Parent Company’s Shareholders (Fils)

Notes 2023 2022
19 39,522,799 37,184,789
(28,650,618) (27,854,616)

10,872,181 9,330,173

870,811 290,958
20 60,881 (442,647)
236,379 415,115
8-b 75,656 (214,123)
21 (2,992,530) (2,092,332)
9,123,378 7,287,144
22 (91,234) (72,871)
2-u (214,130) (200,514)
2-v (85,652) (80,369)
(136,851) (109,289)

8,595,511 6,824,101

8,595,516 6,824,105
(5) (4)

8,595,511 6,824,101
436 (7,623)
436 (7,623)

8,595,047 6,316,478

8,595,952 6,316,482
(5) (4)

8,505,947 6,816,478

23 88.66 70.35

The accompanying notes from (1) to (30) form an integral part of consolidated financial statements.
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

Equity attributable to Shareholders of the Parent Company

Foreign
currency
translation

Non-
controlling

Treasury

Total

Retained

Share Treasury shares Statutory Voluntary

Share

equity
42,263,300

interests

Subtotal
42,263,290

premium shares reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings
5,858,895 5,858,895 17,871,126

3,310,705

capital

10

(15,695)

33,825

(654,461)

10,000,000

As at January 1, 2023
Total comprehensive

8,595,947

®)
14,281,587

8,595,952

8,595,516

436

income (loss) for the year

Effect of acquisition of a

(4,850,000)

9,956,892
55,966,139

(4,324 695)
(4,850,000)
41,684,547

1,023,215
(4,850,000)
22,639,857

(5,347,910)

subsidiary (Note 2 - b)
Cash dividends (Note 24)

As at December 31, 2023

14,281,592

(15,250)

(6,002,371) 33,825 5,858,895 5,858,895

3,310,705

10,000,000

Annual Report 2023

(3,395,000)

6,816,478
42,263,300

38,841,822

4
)
10

38,841,808
6,816,482
(3,395,000)

42,263,290

6,824,105
(3,395,000)

14,442,021
17,871,126

5,858,895 (8,072)
(7,623)
5,858,895 (15,695)

5,858,895
5,858,895

33,825
33,825

(654,461)

(654,461)
The accompanying notes from (1) to (30) form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

3,310,705
3,310,705

10,000,000
10,000,000

income for the year
Cash dividends (Note 24)
As at December 31, 2022

As at January 1, 2022
Total comprehensive (loss)
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

Notes 2023 2022
Cash flows from operating activities:
Profit for the year before tax and after Board of Directors’ remuneration 8,986,527 7,177,855
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax and after Board of Directors' remuneration:
Depreciation expense 3 2,535,625 2,183,024
Amortization of right-of-use assets 311,752 303,331
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment (63,783) (94,198)
Retirement of property, plant and equipment 3 59,548 -
Net provision for slow moving inventories (no longer required) charged 7-a (44,161) 586,517
Provision for expected credit loss (no longer required) charged 8-b (75,656) 214123
Dividends income 20 (60,099) (49,154)
Realized gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 - (10,063)
Change in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 20 (782) 501,864
Net foreign exchange differences 26,600 52,377
Interest income (870,811) (290,958)
Interest expense on lease liabilities 21 21,140 33,785
Provision for employees’ end of service benefits 17 610,253 784,372
11,436,153 11,392,875
Changes in working capital:
Inventories 1,546,902 (1,827,278)
Trade receivables and contract assets 1,264,341 (868,703)
Prepayments and other debit balances 746,253 1,290,535
Account payables and accrued expenses (374,204) 1,573,468
Cash flows generated from operations 14,619,445 11,560,897
Payment for employees’ end of service benefits 17 (1,698,784) (355,719)
Taxes paid (355,582) (248,767)
Net cash flows generated from operating activities 12,565,079 10,956,411
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 3 (3,774,990) (5,215,724)
Cash paid for acquisition of a subsidiary 2-b (11,500,000) -
Purchase of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - (619,900)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 63,783 216,157
Proceeds from sale / redemption of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - 921,337
Dividend income received 20 60,099 49,154
Interest income received 848,183 414,258
Cash related to a consolidated subsidiary 2-b 1,357,272 -
Net movement in term deposits 6,000,000 (3,000,000)
Net cash flows used in investing activities (6,945,653) (7,234,718)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid (4,804,960) (3,394,085)
Payment of lease liabilities (334,933) (334,807)
Net cash flows used in financing activities (5,139,893) (3,728,892)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 436 (7,623)
Net increase (decrease) in bank balances and cash 479,969 (14,822)
Bank balances and cash at the beginning of the year 2,180,992 2,195,814
Bank balances and cash at the end of the year 12 2,660,961 2,180,992
Non-cash items excluded for the consolidated statement of
cash flows:
Additions to right of use assets (202,491) (430,446)
Additions to lease liabilities 202,491 430,446
\ The accompanying notes from (1) to (30) form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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Incorporation and activities

National Petroleum Services Company K.S.C.P. (the “Parent Company”) is as a Kuwaiti Public Shareholding
Company incorporated on January 3, 1993, and its shares are publicly traded in Boursa Kuwait. The Parent Company
is registered in Commercial Register under No. 49911 dated March 28, 1993.

The main objectives of the Parent Company are as follows:

e Performing all support services for wells drilling, repairing and preparation for production as well as wells
maintenance-related services.

o Establishing industrial firms for the purpose of manufacturing and producing the equipment and materials

necessary for achieving such objectives after obtaining the approval of the competent authorities.

Importing and owning machines, tools and materials necessary for achieving its objectives.

Owning lands and real estate necessary for establishing its facilities and equipment.

Importing and exporting chemicals necessary for the execution of the works stated above.

Concluding agreements and obtaining privileges which it deems necessary for achieving its objectives.

Possessing the required patents and trademarks.

Obtaining and granting agencies in respect of the Parent Company’s business operations.

Conducting studies, queries and researches relevant to the Parent Company’s main objectives.

The Parent Company may carry out all of the above-mentioned activities inside the State of Kuwait or abroad. The
Parent Company may also have an interest or participate in any way with entities practicing activities similar to its
own or which may assist it in achieving its objectives inside the State of Kuwait or abroad, or may acquire or affiliated
those entities.

The Parent Company is located at Shuaiba Industrial Area, Al-Ahmadi, Plot 3 and its registered postal address is
P.O. Box 9801, 61008, Kuwait.

The consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the Parent Company’s Board of Directors on
March 27, 2024.

Material accounting policies information

a) Basis of preparation:
The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with the International
Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS”) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (‘IASB”).
Material accounting policies are summarized as follows:

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Kuwaiti Dinars (“KD”) which is the functional currency of the
Group and are prepared under the historical cost basis except for financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions are disclosed in Note (2 — z).
The key sources of estimation uncertainty are consistent with the annual audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2022.
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

Adoption of new and revised Standards

New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current year
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are consistent with those
used in the previous year except for the changes due to implementation of the following new and amended
International Financial Reporting Standards as at January 1, 2023 as follows:

Amendments to IAS | Presentation of Financial Statements — Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The amendments change the requirements in IAS 1 with regard to disclosure of accounting policies. The
amendments replace all instances of the term “significant accounting policies™ with “material accounting policy
information”. Accounting policy information is material if, when considered together with other information included
in an entity’s consolidated financial statements, it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary
users of general-purpose consolidated financial statements make on the basis of those consolidated financial
statements.

The supporting paragraphs in IAS 1 are also amended to clarify that accounting policy information that relates to
immaterial transactions, other events or conditions is immaterial and need not be disclosed. Accounting policy
information may be material because of the nature of the related transactions, other events or conditions, even if
the amounts are immaterial. However, not all accounting policy information relating to material transactions, other
events or conditions is itself material.

Amendments to IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors — Definition of Accounting
Estimates

The amendments replace the definition of “a change in accounting estimates” with a definition of “accounting
estimates”. Under the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in consolidated financial
statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty”. The definition of “a change in accounting estimates” was
deleted.

Amendment to IAS 12 — deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction

The amendments introduce a further exception from the initial recognition exemption. Under the amendments, an
entity does not apply the initial recognition exemption for transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences. Depending on the applicable tax law, equal taxable and deductible temporary differences
may arise on initial recognition of an asset and liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

The adoption of the above amendments and interpretations did not have material impact on the disclosures or on
the amounts reported in these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised IFRS Standards in issue but not yet effective
At the date of authorization of the consolidated financial statements, the Group has not applied the new and revised
IFRS Standards that have been issued but are not yet effective as follows:

Amendments to IFRS 16: Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

In September 2022, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 16 to specify the requirements that a seller-lessee uses
in measuring the lease liability arising in a sale and leaseback transaction, to ensure the seller-lessee does not
recognize any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right of use it retains.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024 and must be
applied retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions entered into after the date of initial application of IFRS
16. Earlier application is permitted, and that fact must be disclosed.

\ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)

Supplier Finance Arrangements — Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7

In May 2023, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7 Financial Instruments:
Disclosures to clarify the characteristics of supplier finance arrangements and require additional disclosure of such
arrangements. The disclosure requirements in the amendments are intended to assist users of financial statements
in understanding the effects of supplier finance arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows and exposure to
liquidity risk.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024. Early adoption
is permitted, but will need to be disclosed.

Amendments to IAS 1 — Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

In January 2020, the IASB issued amendments to paragraphs 69 to 76 of IAS 1 to specify the requirements for

classifying liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments clarify:

+ What is meant by a right to defer settlement.

+ That a right to defer must exist at the end of the reporting period.

+ That classification is unaffected by the likelihood that an entity will exercise its deferral right.

+ That only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liability is itself an equity instrument would the terms of a
liability not impact its classification.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2024 and must be
applied retrospectively.

Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to IAS 21)
The amendments contain guidance to specify when a currency is exchangeable and how to determine the exchange
rate when it is not.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2025. Earlier application
is permitted.

An entity is required to recognize any effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening
balance of retained earnings when the entity reports foreign currency transactions. When an entity uses a
presentation currency other than its functional currency, it recognizes the cumulative amount of translation
differences in equity.

These standards and amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

. e The statement of assets, liabilities and non-controlling interest of the acquired subsidiary as of acquisition date
b) Basis of consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Parent Company and its s as follows
subsidiaries as follows: December 28,
2023
Ownership interest % Assets
Country of Bank balances and cash 1,357,272
Name of the subsidiary Principal activities incorporation 2023 2022 Term deposits 4,069,746
. Investment in associates (Note 4) 16,615,128
Directly held L
Napesco International Drilling & maintenance of Ir!vestment in joint vepture (Note 5) o 1,601,491
Petroleum Services — S.P.C. oil wells and chemical Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (Note 6) 1,172,720
(“Napesco International”) waste management State of Kuwait 100% 100% Other assats 1,284,203
United Qil Projects Company Total assets __321100,560
K.S.C. (Closed) (a) Petroleum activities State of Kuwait 52.92% - R
Liabilities
Indirectly held through Account payables and accrued expenses 1,316,164
Napecso International Other liabilities 449,674
Total liabilities 1,765,838
Support activities for Net assets __ 30,334,722
petroleum & natural gas
mining incidental to Parent Company’s share from net assets of the subsidiary — 52.92% 16,053,135
Napesco India - L.L.P. onshore and offshore oil & Non-controlling interest — 47.08% 14,281,587
(“Napesco India”) gas extraction India 99.99%  99.99% Net assets 30,334,722
(@) As per purchase agreement signed on December 13, 2023, between the Parent Company and Kuwait Projects Effect on the consolidated statement of changes in equity
Company Holding - K.S.C.P. (“the ultimate Parent Company”), by which the Parent Company acquired 52.92% Parent Company’s share from net assets of the subsidiary as of acquisition date 16,053,135
of the outstanding shares of United Oil Projects Company — K.S.C. (Closed) (“a subsidiary owned and Consideration paid (15,029,920)
controlled by the ultimate Parent Company”) for a cash consideration of KD 15,029,000, of which an amount Effect of acquisition of a subsidiary 1,023,215

of KD 11,500,000 was settled during the year and an amount of KD 3,529,000 was settled in the subsequent

period to the consolidated financial statements (Note 18 - b). Subsidiaries are those companies controlled by the Parent Company. Control is achieved when the Parent

Company:
On December 28, 2023, the ultimate Parent Company transferred the acquired shares to the name of the e has power over the investee.

Parent Company, and all the contractual obligations and terms of the purchase agreement was fulfilled, and
the Parent Company acquired control on the subsidiary effective December 28, 2023 (the acquisition date and
date of control over the subsidiary).

The Group’s management accounted for the acquisition in accordance with its accounting policy for business
combination for entities under common control of the ultimate Parent Company and its subsidiaries through
using the carrying value of the net assets acquired, and accounting for the difference between the acquired net
assets and the consideration paid as gain or loss in the retained earnings in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity, and the acquisition has resulted in the recognition of gain amounted to KD 1,023,215 in
retained earnings in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

e is exposed, or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee.
o has the ability to use its power to affect investee’s returns.

The Parent Company reassess whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Parent Company has less than a majority of voting rights of an investee, it has power over the investee

when the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee. The

Company considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting rights in

an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

o The size of the Parent Company’s holding of voting rights relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the
other vote holders.

o Potential voting rights held by the Parent Company, other vote holders or other parties.
rights arising from other contractual arrangements.

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the Parent Company has the financial ability to direct
the relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders’ meetings.
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NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date of
acquisition of control until the date of loss of control. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
from the date the Parent Company acquires control until the date when the Parent Company loses control over the
subsidiary. All inter-company balances and transactions, including inter-company profits and unrealized profits and
losses are eliminated in consolidation. Consolidated financial statements are prepared using consistent accounting
policies for transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified separately from the Parent
Company’s equity therein. The consolidated statement of profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the Parent Company’s Shareholders and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results
in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a change of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction. The carrying amounts of the Parent Company’s ownership interests and non-controlling interests are
adjusted to reflect changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between the amount by
which non-controlling interests are adjusted and fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognized
directly in equity and attributable to the Parent Company’s shareholders. If the Parent Company loses control over
a subsidiary, it:

o Derecognizes the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities of the subsidiary.

Derecognizes the carrying amount of any non-controlling interests.

Derecognizes the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity.

Recognizes the fair value of the consideration received.

Recognizes the fair value of any investment retained.

Recognizes any surplus or deficit in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Reclassifies the Parent Company’s share of components previously recognized in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income to the consolidated profit or loss or retained earnings as
appropriate.

Current vs non-current classification:

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position based on current / non-
current classification.

An asset is current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended by the Group to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the date of consolidated financial statements.

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months after the date of consolidated financial statements.

The Group classifies all other assets as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle.

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

- Expected to be settled within twelve months after the date of the consolidated financial statements.

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the date
of consolidated financial statements.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
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d)

Financial instruments:

The Group classifies its financial instruments as “financial assets” and “financial liabilities”. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party of the contractual provisions of such
instruments. Financial instruments are classified as liabilities or equity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangement.

Financial assets and financial liabilities carried on the consolidated statement of financial position include bank
balances and cash, term deposits, due from a related party, receivables, financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income, contract assets and liabilities, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, lease
liabilities and payables.

1) Financial assets

Classification of financial assets

To determine their classification and measurement category, IFRS requires all financial assets, except equity
instruments and derivatives, to be assessed based on a combination of the Group’s business model for
managing the Group’s assets and the instruments’ contractual cash flow characteristics.

Business model assessment

The Group determines its business model at the level that best reflects how it manages group of financial assets
to achieve its business objectives and in order to generate contractual cash flows. That is, whether the Group’s
objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or is to collect both the contractual cash
flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is applicable (e.g. financial assets are
held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are classified as part of ‘Sell’ business model and measured
at FVTPL. The Group’s business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher
level of aggregated portfolios.

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI test)

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows
and sell, the Group assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent Solely Payments of
Principal and Interest (the ‘SPPI test). ‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the
financial asset at initial recognition that may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are
repayments of principal or amortization of the premium/discount). The most significant elements of interest
within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for the time value of money and credit risk.

The Group reclassifies when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes. The
reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change. Such changes are
expected to be very infrequent, and none occurred during the year.

Initial recognition
Purchases and sales of the financial assets are recognized on settlement date — the date on which an asset is

delivered to or by the Group. Financial assets are initially recognized at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at FVTPL.

Derecognition
A financial asset (in whole or in part) is derecognized either when: the contractual rights to receive the cash

flows from the financial asset have expired; or the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the financial asset and either: a) has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset by the Group, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the financial asset, but has transferred control of the financial asset. Where the Group has retained control,
it shall continue to recognize the financial asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset.
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Measurement categories of financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets upon initial recognition into the following categories:

o Debt instruments at amortized cost.

o Equity instruments at FVOCI, with no recycling of gains or losses to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss on derecognition.

¢ Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Debt instruments at amortized costs

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions:

o The assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows.

e The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments measured at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
yield method adjusted for impairment losses if any. Gain and losses are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized, modified or impaired.

Amortized cost and effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method
of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. The
gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss
allowance.

Bank balances and cash, term deposits, trade receivables, due from a related party and contract assets are
classified as debt instruments at amortized cost.

e Term deposits
Term deposits are placed with banks and have a contractual maturity of more than three months.

o Trade receivables
Receivables are amounts due from customers for merchandise sold, units rental or services performed in
the ordinary course of business and are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, less provision for impairment.

Equity instruments at FVOCI

Upon initial recognition, the Group may elect to classify irrevocably some of its equity instruments at FVOCI
when they are neither held for trading nor a contingent consideration arising from a business combination. Such
classification is determined on an instrument-by- instrument basis.

Equity investments at FVOCI are subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in fair values including foreign
exchange component are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the cumulative changes
in fair values as part of equity. Cumulative gains and losses previously recognized in other comprehensive
income are transferred to retained earnings on derecognition. Gains and losses on these equity instruments are
never recycled to consolidated statement of profit or loss. Dividends are recognized in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss when the right of the payment has been established, except when the Group benefits
from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the instrument, in which case, such gains are recorded
in other comprehensive income.
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The Group classifies investments in quoted and unquoted equity investments under financial assets at FVOCI
in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized cost or FVTOCI (see above) are

measured at FVTPL. Specifically:

+ Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Group designates an equity
investment as at FVTOCI on initial recognition (see above).

«  Debt instruments that do not meet the amortized cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria (see above) are
classified as at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet either the amortized cost criteria or the
FVTOCI criteria may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminates or
significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency (“accounting mismatch”) that would arise
from measuring assets or liabilities or recognizing the gains and losses on them on different bases.

Changes in fair value, gain on disposal, interest income and dividends are recorded in consolidated statement
of profit or loss according to the terms of the contract, or when the right to payment has been established.

The Group classifies investments in equity instruments and quoted debt instruments as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group recognizes an allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) for all debt instruments not held at fair
value through profit or loss.

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and
all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive. The shortfall is then discounted at an approximation to the
asset's original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral
held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

For contract assets and trade and other receivables, the Group applies the standard’s simplified approach and
calculates ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses. Accordingly, the Group does not track changes in
credit risk, but instead recognizes a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date.

The Group establishes a provision matrix that is based on the Group'’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted
for forward-looking factors specific to the customers and the economic environment. Exposures are segmented
based on common credit characteristics such as credit risk grade, geographic region and industry, delinquency
status and age of relationship, where applicable.

For related parties balances and inter-company loans, the Group has applied a forward-looking approach
wherein recognition of credit losses is no longer dependent on the Group first identifying a credit loss event.
Instead, the Group considers a broader range of information when assessing credit risk and measuring expected
credit losses, including past events, current conditions, reasonable and supportable forecasts that affect the
expected collectability of the future cash flows of the debt instrument.

In applying this forward-looking approach, the Group applies a three stage assessment to measuring ECL as

follows:

e Stage 1 - financial instruments that have not deteriorated significantly in credit quality since initial
recognition or that have low credit risk.

o Stage 2 (not credit impaired) - financial instruments that have deteriorated significantly in credit quality since
initial recognition and whose credit risk is not low.

o Stage 3 (credit impaired) — financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date
and assessed as credit impaired when one or more events have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows have occurred.
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In assessing whether the credit quality on a financial instrument has deteriorated significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the reporting date
with the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument at the date of initial recognition. In making this
assessment, the Group considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is available without undue cost
or effort. Forward-looking information considered includes the future prospects of the industries in which the
Group’s debtors operate, obtained from economic expert reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies,
relevant think-tanks and other similar organizations, as well as consideration of various external sources of
actual and forecast economic information that relate to the Group’s core operations.

12-month expected credit losses are recognized for Stage 1 while ‘“lifetime expected credit losses” are
recognized for Stage 2. Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12-month ECL for financial assets represents the
portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible
within 12 months after the date of consolidated financial statements.

Measurement of the expected credit losses is determined by a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses
over the expected life of the financial instrument. ECLs measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross
carrying amount of the assets and charged to consolidated statement of profit or loss. For debt instruments at
FVOCI, the provision is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Group considers a financial asset as credit impaired-when contractual payments are 60 days past due.
However, in certain cases, the Group may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or
external information indicates that the Group is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full.
A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, borrowings, advances and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
FVTPL or at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value as above are measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method.

o Accounts payable
Accounts payable include trade and other payables. Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of business. Trade payables are recognized initially
at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Accounts
payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer) If not, they are presented as non — current liabilities.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the—liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognized in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. If
the modification is not substantial, the difference between: (1) the carrying amount of the liability before the
modification; and (2) the present value of the cash flows after modification should be recognized in profit or loss
as the modification gain or loss within other gains and losses.

3) Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount reported in the consolidated statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Contract assets:

A contract asset is the Group’s right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
If the Group performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or
before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that is conditional.

Contract assets is assessed for impairment under the simplified approach in accordance with IFRS 9: Financial
Instruments.

Inventories:

Inventories are valued at the lower of average cost or net realizable value after providing allowances for any
obsolete or slow-moving items. Inventories costs comprise direct materials indirect overheads that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the costs of completion
and selling expenses. Write-off is made for obsolete and slow-moving items based on their expected future use and
net realizable value.

Investment in associates:

Associates are those entities in which the Group has significant influence which is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the associate but is not control or joint control over those policies. The
Group’s Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method. Under the equity method, investment
in associates are carried in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost as adjusted for changes in the
Group’s share of the net assets of the associate from the date that significant influence effectively commences until
the date that significant influence effectively ceases, except when the investment is classified as held for sale, in
which case it is accounted as per IFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations”.

The Group recognizes in its consolidated statement of profit or loss for its share of results of operations of the
associate and in its other comprehensive income for its share of changes in other comprehensive income of
associate.

Losses of an associate in excess of the Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any long-term interests
that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in the associate) are not recognized except to the extent
that the Group has an obligation or has made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealized gains or losses arising from transactions with associates are eliminated against the investment in the
associate to the extent of the Group’s interest in the associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities of the associate is recognized as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the carrying
amount of the investment in associates and is assessed for impairment as part of the investment. If the cost of
acquisition is lower than the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities, the difference is recognized immediately in consolidated statement of profit or loss.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that the investment in
associate is impaired. If there is such evidence, the entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is
tested forimpairment and the Group calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate and its carrying value and recognizes the amount in consolidated statement of profit or
loss. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognized to the extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.
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Upon loss of significant influence over the associate, the Group measures and recognizes any retaining investment
at its fair value. Any difference between the carrying amount of the associate upon loss of significant influence and
the fair value of the retaining investment and proceeds from disposal are recognized in consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

Joint arrangements:
The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements as joint ventures depending on the Group’s right to the
assets and obligations for the liabilities of the arrangements.

a) Joint ventures:
A joint venture is an arrangement, whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

Investment in joint ventures is accounted based on equity method similar to associates (2 - g).

Business combinations:

A business combination is the bringing together of separate entities or businesses into one reporting entity as a
result of one entity, the acquirer, obtaining control of one or more other businesses. Business combinations are
accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the aggregate of the
consideration transferred, measured at acquisition date fair value and the amount of any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree. For each business combination, the acquirer measures the non-controlling interests in the acquiree
that are present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the assets in the event of
liquidation either at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-
related costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and pertinent
conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host contracts by the
acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is remeasured to fair value as at the acquisition date and the resulting gain / loss is included in
consolidated statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income as appropriate.

The Group separately recognizes contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination if it is a present obligation
that arises from past events and its fair value can be measured reliably.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer will be recognized at fair value at the acquisition
date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the contingent consideration which is deemed to be an asset or
liability will be recognized in accordance with IFRS 9: “Financial Instruments”. If the contingent consideration is
classified as equity, it shall not be remeasured until it is finally settled within equity.

If the initial accounting for business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting in incomplete.
Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement period, or additional assets or liabilities are
recognized, to reflect new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date
that, if known, would have affected the amounts recognized at that date.
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The Group’s management accounts for the consolidation of the results of the subsidiaries under the joint control of
the Ultimate Parent Company and its subsidiaries using the book values of the net assets of the acquired subsidiary,
and includes the difference between the acquired net assets and the sale consideration as gains or losses on
retained earnings in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Property, plant and equipment:

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, are
normally charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss in the period in which the costs are incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and equipment beyond its
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of property,
plant and equipment. Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an item of property, plant and equipment that
is accounted for separately is capitalized and the carrying amount of the component that is replaced is written off.

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. When
assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and any gain
or loss resulting from their disposal is included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss. The carrying values
of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate
the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and where the carrying values exceed the
estimated recoverable amount, the assets are written down to their recoverable amount, being the higher of their
fair value less costs to sell and their value in use.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of
property, plant and equipment as follows:

Years
Buildings 20
Plant and machinery 10
Furniture and fixtures 3
Motor vehicles 3

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and period of
depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property, plant and
equipment.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

At the end of reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the

estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using an appropriate discount rate. The discount
rate should reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @

91



92

Annual Report 2023

NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

Annual Report 2023

NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. The impairment loss is
recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, unless the carrying amount of relevant asset
is revalued, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

When reversing an impairment loss subsequently, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount. However, the increased carrying amount due to
reversal of impairment loss should not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset (cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognized immediately in the consolidated statement of profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Contract liabilities:

A contract liability arises if a customer pays consideration, or if the Group has a right to consideration that is
unconditional, before the good or service is transferred to the customer. Contract liabilities are recognized as
revenue when the Group performs under the contract.

Provision for end of service indemnity:

Provision is made for amounts payable to employees under the Kuwaiti Labour Law in the private sector and
employee contracts. This liability, which is unfunded, represents the amount payable to each employee as a result
of involuntary termination at the end of the reporting period, and approximates the present value of the final
obligation.

Dividend distribution to shareholders:

The Group recognizes a liability to make cash and non-cash distributions to shareholders of the Parent Company
when the distribution is authorized, and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Group. A distribution is
authorized when it is approved by the shareholders of the Parent Company at the Annual General Meeting. A
corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value re-measurement
recognized directly in equity. Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of
the liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognized in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

Distributions for the year that are approved after the reporting date are disclosed as an event after the date of
consolidated statement of financial position.

Share capital:

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown
in equity as a deduction from the proceeds.

Share premium;
This represents cash received in excess of the par value of the shares issued. The share premium is not available
for distribution except in cases stipulated by law.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)

q) Treasury shares:

Treasury shares consist of the Parent Company’s own shares that have been issued, subsequently reacquired by
the Group and not yet reissued or canceled. The treasury shares are accounted for using the cost method. Under
the cost method, the weighted average cost of the shares reacquired is charged to a contra equity account. When
the treasury shares are reissued, gains are credited to a separate account in shareholders’ equity “treasury shares
reserve” which is not distributable till the holding period of treasury shares. Any realized losses are charged to the
same account to the extent of the credit balance on that account. Any excess losses are charged to retained
earnings, reserves, and then share premium. Gains realized subsequently on the sale of treasury shares are first
used to offset any recorded losses in the order of share premium, reserves, retained earnings and the treasury
shares reserve account. No cash dividends are paid on these shares. The issue of bonus shares increases the
number of treasury shares proportionately and reduces the average cost per share without affecting the total cost
of treasury shares.

Where any of the Group’s company purchases the Parent Company’s equity share capital (treasury shares), the
consideration paid, including any directly attributable incremental costs is deducted from equity attributable to the
Parent Company’s equity holders until the shares are cancelled or reissued. Where such shares are subsequently
reissued, any consideration received, net of any directly attributable incremental transaction costs is included in
equity attributable to the Parent Company’s shareholders.

Revenue from contracts with customers:

The Group is primarily in the business of providing various oilfields (i.e. cementing, simulations services) and non-
oiffields services (i.e. health and safety services). Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when
control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Group expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Group has generally concluded that
itis the principal in its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring
them to the customer.

The Group applies a five-step model as follows to account for revenue arising from contracts:

- Step 1: Identify the contract with the customer — A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more
parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be
met.

- Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract — A performance obligation is a promise in a
contract with the customer to transfer goods or services to the customer.

- Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the
Group expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods and services to a customer,
excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

- Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contracts — For a contract that has
more than one performance obligation, the Group will allocate the transaction price to each performance
obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the Group expects to be entitled in
exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

- Step 5: Recognize revenue when (or as) the Group satisfies a performance obligation.

The Group exercises judgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumstances when
applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers.
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The Group recognizes revenue either at a point in time or over time, when (or as) the Group satisfies contractual

obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its customers. The Group transfers control of a good

or service over time (rather than at a point in time) when any of the following criteria are met:

- The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s performance as the
Group performs.

- The Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset (e.g., work in process) that the customer controls as
the asset is created or enhanced, or

- The Group’s performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the Group has an
enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

Control is transferred at a point in time if none of the criteria for a good or service to be transferred over time are
met. The Group considers the following factors in determining whether control of an asset has been transferred:

- The Group has a present right to payment for the asset.

- The customer has legal title to the asset.

- The Group has transferred physical possession of the asset.

- The customer has the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset.

- The customer has accepted the asset.

The Group recognizes contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied performance obligations
and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position. Similarly, if the
Group satisfies a performance obligation before it receives the consideration, the Group recognizes either a contract
asset or areceivable in its consolidated statement of financial position, depending on whether something other than
the passage of time is required before the consideration is due.

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer are capitalized when incurred as the Group expects to
recover these costs and such costs would not have incurred if the contract had not been obtained. Sales
commission incurred by the Group is expensed as the amortization period of such costs is less than a year.

Revenue for the Group arises from the following activities:

e Sales

Sales represent the total invoiced value of goods sold during the year. Revenue from sale of goods is recognized
at the point in time when or as the Group transfers control of the goods to the customer. For standalone sales,
that are neither customized by the Group nor subject to significant integration services, control transfers at the
point in time the customer takes undisputed delivery of the goods. Delivery occurs when the goods have been
shipped to the specific location, have been purchased at store by the customer, the risks of obsolescence and
loss have been transferred to the customer, and either the customer has accepted the goods in accordance with
the sales contract, the acceptance provisions have lapsed, or the Group has objective evidence that all criteria
for acceptance have been satisfied.

When such items are either customized or sold together with significant integration services, the goods and
services represent a single combined performance obligation over which control is considered to transfer over
time. This is because the combined product is unique to each customer (has no alternative use) and the Group
has an enforceable right to payment for the work completed to date. Revenue for these performance obligations
is recognized over time as the recognized on or integration work is performed.

¢ Rendering of services
Revenue from service contracts is recognized when the service is rendered. The Group enters into fixed price
contracts with its customers. Customers are required to pay in advance and the relevant payment due dates are
specified in each contract. Revenue is recognized over time based on the ratio between the number of hours of
services provided in the current period and the total number of such hours expected to be provided under each
contract.
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)

Provisions:

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the amount of a provision is the future value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation.

Onerous contracts

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Group cannot avoid
because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected
to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the least net cost of exiting from the contract,
which is the lower of the cost of fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it.

If the Group has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognized and measured
as a provision. However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is established, the Group recognizes
any impairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated to that contract.

Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Leases:

Group as a lessee

The Group assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease, at inception of the contract. The Group recognizes
a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the
lessee.

Right-of-use assets

The Group recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying
asset is available for use). Right of use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right of use assets includes
the amount of lease liabilities recognized, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Unless the Group is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognized right of use assets are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right of use assets are subject to
impairment.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index
or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the
exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penalties for
terminating a lease, if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to terminate. The variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognized as expense in the period on which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its current borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of profit and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to
purchase the underlying asset.
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Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of property and equipment
(i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment
that are considered of low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

National Labor Support (NLST):

National Labor Support Tax (NLST) is calculated at 2.5% of the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Parent
Company before contribution to KFAS, NLST, Zakat, and Board of Directors’ remuneration, and after deducting the
Parent Company’s share of profit from associates and subsidiaries listed in Boursa Kuwait, share of NLST paid by
subsidiaries listed in Boursa Kuwait, and cash dividends received from companies listed in Boursa Kuwait in
accordance with Law No. 19 of 2000 and Ministerial resolution No. 24 of 2006 and their Executive Regulations.

Zakat;

Zakat is calculated at 1% of the profit attributable to the shareholders of the Parent before contribution to KFAS,
NLST, Zakat, and Board of Directors’ remuneration, and after deducting the Company’s share of profit from Kuwaiti
shareholding associates and subsidiaries, share of Zakat paid by Kuwaiti shareholding subsidiaries and cash
dividends received from Kuwaiti shareholding companies in accordance with Law No. 46 of 2006 and Ministerial
resolution No. 58 of 2007 and their Executive Regulations.

Foreign currencies:

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Kuwaiti Dinars at rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency as at the end of reporting period are
retranslated into Kuwaiti Dinars at rates of exchange prevailing on that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settliement of monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the period. Translation differences on non-monetary items
such as equity instruments which are classified as financial assets at FVTPL are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary items such as equity instruments classified as FVOCI are
included in “cumulative changes in fair value” in the consolidated other comprehensive income.

Contingencies:

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the consolidated financial statements unless it is probable as a result of
past events that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle a present, legal or constructive
obligation; and the amount can be reliably estimated. Else, they are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic losses is remote.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the consolidated financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of
economic benefits as a result of past events is probable.

Segment reporting:

Segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it earns
revenue and incurs costs. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker is identified as the person being
responsible for allocating resources, assessing performance and making strategic decisions regarding the operating
segments.
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2)

Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments:

The Group makes judgments, estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The preparation of consolidated
financial statements in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the year. The actual results may differ from such estimates.

1-  Judgments:
In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies which are described in Note 2, management has
made the following judgments that have significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated
financial statements.

e Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
revenue can be reliably measured. The determination of whether the revenue recognition criteria as
specified under IFRS 15 and revenue policy for revenue from contracts with customers explained in Note
(2 —r) are met requires significant judgment.

o Determination of contract costs
Determination of costs which are directly related to the specific contract or attributable to the contract activity
in general requires significant judgment. The determination of contract cost has a significant impact upon
revenue recognition in respect of long-term contracts. The Group follows guidance of IFRS 15 for
determination of contract cost and revenue recognition.

o Provision for expected credit losses and inventories
The determination of the recoverability of the amount due from customers and the marketability of the
inventories and the factors determining the impairment of the receivables and inventories involve significant
judgment.

o (lassification of financial assets
On acquisition of a financial asset, the Group decides whether it should be classified as “at fair value through
profit or loss”, “at fair value through other comprehensive income” or “at amortized cost”. IFRS 9 requires
all financial assets, except equity instruments and derivatives, to be assessed based on a combination of
the Group’s business model for managing the assets of the instrument's contractual cash flow
characteristics. The Group follows the guidance of IFRS 9 on classifying its financial assets and is explained

in Note (2 — d).

o Business combinations
At the time of acquisition to subsidiaries, the Parent Company considers whether the acquisition represents
the acquisition of a business or of an asset (or a group of assets and liabilities). The Parent Company
accounts for an acquisition as a business combination where an integrated set of activities is acquired in
addition to the assets. More specifically, consideration is made to the extent of which significant processes
are acquired. The significance of processes requires significant judgment.

Where the acquisition of subsidiaries does not represent a business, it is accounted for as an acquisition of
an asset (or a group of assets and liabilities). The cost of acquisition is allocated to the assets and liabilities
acquired based on their relative fair values, and no goodwill or deferred tax is recognized.
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o Taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.

o Control assessment
When determining control over an investee, management considers whether the Group has a ‘de facto’
power to control an investee if it holds less than 50% of the investee’s voting rights. The assessment of the
investee’s relevant activities and the ability to use the Parent Company’s power to affect the investee’s
variable returns requires significant judgment.

¢ Significant influence assessment
When determining significant influence over an investee, management considers whether the Group has
the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee if it holds less than
20% of the investee’s voting rights. The assessment, which requires significant judgment, involves
consideration of the Group’s representation on the investee’s Board of Directors, participation in policy
making decisions and material transactions between the investor and investee.

o Leases
Critical judgements required in the application of IFRS 16 include, among others, the following:
- ldentifying whether a contract (or part of a contract) includes a lease;
- Determining whether it is reasonably certain that an extension or termination option will be exercised;
- Classification of lease agreements (when the entity is a lessor);
- Determination of whether variable payments are in-substance fixed;
- Establishing whether there are multiple leases in an arrangement,
- Determining the selling prices of lease and non-lease components.

2- Estimates and assumptions:
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimating uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next year are discussed below.

o Fair value of unquoted financial assets
If the market for a financial asset is not active or not available (or unquoted securities), the Group establishes
fair value by using valuation techniques. They include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference
to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances. This valuation requires the Group to make
estimates about expected future cash flows and discount rates that are subject to uncertainty.

o Useful lives of depreciable assets
The Group reviews its estimate of useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date based on the
expected utility of assets. Uncertainties in these estimates mainly relate to obsolescence and changes in
operations.

¢ Provision for expected credit losses and inventories

The extent of provision for expected credit losses and inventories involves estimation process. The provision
for expected credit loss is based on a forward looking ECL approach. Bad debts are written off when
identified. The carrying cost of inventories is written down to their net realizable value when the inventories
are damaged or become wholly or partly obsolete or their selling prices have declined. The benchmarks for
determining the amount of provision or written-off include ageing analysis, technical assessment and
subsequent events. The provisions and write-down of accounts receivable and inventories are subject to
management approval.
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Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment happens when the carrying value of asset (or cash generating unit) exceeds the recoverable
amount. It is the higher of the fair value less costs to sell and value in use. The fair value less costs to sell
calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length transaction of
similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in
use calculation is based on a discounted cash flow model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for
the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Group is not yet committed to or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset's performance (or cash generating unit) being
tested. The recoverable amount is most sensitive to the discount rate used for the discounted cash flow
model as well as the expected future cash inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

Taxes

The Group recognizes a liability for the anticipated taxes levied in the jurisdictions of its activity based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made. Any changes in the estimates and
assumptions may have an impact on the carrying values of the deferred taxes.

Leases

Key sources of estimation uncertainty in the application of IFRS 16 include, among others, the following:
- Estimation of the lease term.

- Determination of the appropriate rate to discount the lease payments.

- Assessment of whether a right-of-use asset is impaired.
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4- Investment in associates
Investment in associates consists of the following:

Percentage of
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(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)
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Country of Principal ownership Carrying value
Name of associate incorporation activities 2023 2022 2023 2022
State of Sale of ail
United Precision Drilling Company — W.L.L. Kuwait equipment 47.5% 2,987,237
Transport
and
Jassim Transport & Stevedoring Company State of Stevedoring
—KS.CP. Kuwait operation 20% 13,627,891
16,615,128
Movement during the year is as follows:
2023 2022
Related to acquisition of a subsidiary (2 - b) 16,615,128 -
Balance at the end of the year 16,615,128 -

Investment in associates include quoted associate with a carrying value of KD 13,627,891, having a quoted market
value of KD 9,720,000 (represents Jassim Transport & Stevedoring Company - K.S.C.P.). In accordance with IAS
36, ‘Impairment of Assets’, the Group’s recoverable amount of the above associates (i.e. value in use) was in excess
of their carrying values, and accordingly, no impairment loss was recognized against these investments during the

year.

Letter of guarantees for associates amounted to KD 41,415,256 as at December 31, 2023.

Summarized financial information for the associates is as follows:

Jassim Transport &

United Precision Stevedoring
Drilling Company — Company -
Summarized Statement of financial position: W.LL. K.S.C.P. Total
2023 2023 2023
Assets:
Non-current assets 10,811,449 49,989,118 60,800,567
Current assets 23,496,352 25,707,094 49,203,446
Total assets 34,307,801 75,696,212 110,004,013
Liabilities:
Non-current liabilities 9,780,050 16,494,567 26,274,617
Current liabilities 18,889,021 7,640,171 26,529,192
Total liabilities 28,669,071 24,134,738 52,803,809
Net assets 5,638,730 51,561,474 57,200,204
Percentage of ownership 47.5% 20%
Share in associates’ net assets 2,678,397 10,312,295 12,990,692
Goodwill 308,840 3,315,596 3,624,436
Carrying value of investment in associates 2,987,237 13,627,891 16,615,128

Investment in associates resulted from the acquisition of a new subsidiary to the Parent Company effectively from
December 28, 2023 (the acquisition date); therefore, the Parent Company did not account for any share of results
from these associates or disclosed its operating results as of December 31, 2023 (Note 2 - b).

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)

5- Investment joint venture
Investment in joint venture consists of the following:

Percentage of

Country of Principal ownership Carrying value
Name of joint venture incorporation activities 2023 2022 2023 2022
United Qmax Drilling Fluids Company — State of Oil
W.L.L Kuwait services 51% 1,601,491
1,601,491
Movement during the year is as follows:
2023 2022
Related to acquisition of a subsidiary (2 — b) 1,601,491 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,601,491 -
Summarized financial information for the joint venture is as follows:
United Qmax
Drilling Fluids
Summarized Statement of financial position: Company -W.L.L.
2023
Total assets 6,406,738
Total liabilities 3,266,559
Net assets 3,140,179
Percentage of ownership 51%
Share in joint venture net assets 1,601,491
Carrying value of investment in joint venture 1,601,491

Investment in joint venture resulted from the acquisition of a new subsidiary to the Parent Company effectively from
December 28, 2023 (the acquisition date); therefore, the Parent Company did not account for any share of results

from the joint venture or disclosed its operating results as of December 31, 2023 (Note 2 - b).

6- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Quoted securities
Unquoted securities

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income resulted from the acquisition of a subsidiary by

the parent company during the year as presented in Note (2 - b).

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair value as presented in

Note (28).

7- Inventories

Cement and acidizing chemicals
Spare parts and tools
Finished goods

Less: provision for slow moving inventories (a)

2023

2022

19,401
1,153,319

1,172,720

2023 2022
3,821,343 5,137,587
1,499,732 1,277,895

212,326 -
5,533,401 6,415,482

(1,001,956) (936,027)

4,531,445 5,479,455
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(@) Movement in the provision for slow moving inventories is as follows:

2023 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 936,027 349,510
Charge for the year (included under cost of sales and
services rendered) 28,454 586,517
Provision no longer required (included under cost of
sales and services rendered) (72,615) -
Related to acquisition of a subsidiary 110,090 -
1,001,956 936,027
8- Trade receivables and contract assets
2023 2022
Trade receivables (a) 9,115,824 7,424,130
Less: provision for expected credit losses (b) (182,453) (418,593)
8,933,371 7,005,537
Contract assets 3,721,742 6,362,219
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (b) - (1,536)
3,721,742 6,360,683
12,655,113 13,366,220

(a) Trade receivables:
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally due within 60 days.

The Group applies the IFRS 9 simplified model of recognizing lifetime expected credit losses as these items do
not have a significant financing component. In measuring the expected credit losses, trade receivables have
been assessed on a collective basis respectively and grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics and
the days past due.

The expected loss rates are based on aging profile of customers over the past 3 to 5 years before December 31,
2023 and January 1, 2023 respectively as well as the corresponding historical credit losses during that period.
The historical rates are adjusted to reflect current and forwarding looking macroeconomic factors affecting the
customer’s ability to settle the amount outstanding. However, given the short period exposed to credit risk, the
impact of these macroeconomic factors has not been considered significant within the reporting period.

Trade receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Failure to make payments
within 365 days from the invoice date and failure to engage with the Group on alternative payment arrangement
amongst other is considered indicators of no reasonable expectation of recovery and therefore is considered as
credit impaired.

The following table details the risk profile of trade receivables and contract assets, based on the Group’s provision
matrix. As the Group’s historical credit loss experience does not show significantly different loss patterns for
different customer segments, the provision for loss allowance based on past due status is not further
distinguished between the Group’s different customer base.

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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Trade receivables
Contract Less than More than
2023 assets Current 90 days 91 - 180 days 180 days Total
Expected credit loss rate - 0.10% 0.61% 2.09% 23.45%
Gross carrying amount 3,721,742 3,496,966 3,313,993 1,787,344 517,521 12,837,566
Lifetime expected credit loss - (3,484) (20,197) (37,438) (121,334) (182,453)
Net trade receivables and
contract assets 3,721,742 3,493,482 3,293,796 1,749,906 396,187 12,655,113
Trade receivables
Contract Less than More than
2022 assets Current 90 days 91 - 180 days Total
Expected credit loss rate 0.02% 0.41% 1.15% 3.09% 42.69%
Gross carrying amount 6,362,219 2,809,660 2,631,843 1,185,512 797,115 13,786,349
Lifetime expected credit loss (1,536) (11,504) (30,137) (36,644) (340,308) (420,129)
Net trade receivables and
contract assets 6,360,683 2,798,156 2,601,706 1,148,868 456,807 13,366,220
(b) Provision for expected credit losses:
Movement in provision for expected credit losses during the year is as follows:
2023 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 420,129 206,006
Charged during the year - 214,123
Provision no longer required (75,656) -
Related to acquisition of a subsidiary 63,463 -
Utilized during the year (225,483) -
Balance at the end of the year 182,453 420,129
9- Prepayments and other debit balances
2023 2022
Advance payments to suppliers 1,068,310 1,106,248
Staff receivables 411,718 386,329
Deposits and other debit balances 768,909 1,330,319
2,248,937 2,822,896
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10-

Related party disclosures

The Group has entered into various transactions with related parties, i.e., shareholders and entities under common
control. The prices and terms of payment related to these transactions are approved by the Group's management.
The significant related party transactions and balances are as follows:

Entities under
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common Joint Total
control Shareholders venture 2023 2022

Balances included in the consolidated

statement of financial position:
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 319 - - 319 437
Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income - 19,401 - 19,401 -
Term deposits 3,002,346 - - 3,002,346 -
Bank balances 1,370,494 - - 1,370,494 18,299
Due from a related party (a) - 1,876 276,275 278,151 -
Account payables and accrued expenses (129,370) (3,544,017) - (3,673,387) (95,937)
Dividends payable (Note 18) - (643,430) - (643,430) (338,209)
Contingent liabilities
Letters of guarantee 6,457,426 - - 6,457,426 2,152,036

(@) The amount due from a related party (United Qmax Drilling Fluids Company) in respect of the loan, amounting
to KD 836,572 carry an interest rate of Kibor plus 2% per annum and is recoverable in quarterly instalments
commencing from April 2021. Also, the remaining amount due from the same related party amounting to KD
286,528 carries no interest and is receivable on demand. Further, an amount of KD 846,825 is due to the same
related party which is netted off and is repayable on demand.

Due from a related party is classified in the consolidated statement of financial position as follows:

2023 2022
Non-current portion 17,579 -
Current portion 260,572 -
278,151 -
Entities under
common control 2023 2022
Transactions included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss:
General and administrative expenses 101,693 101,693 24,358
Cost of sales and services rendered 28,051 28,051 76,047

Compensation to key management personnel:

Transaction values for the year Balance outstanding as at

ended December 31 December 31
2023 2022 2023 2022
Salaries and other short-term benefits 685,353 448,072 56,800 174,705

Employees’ end of service benefits 33,157 48,869 15,412 208,179
Board of directors’ remuneration 136,851 109,289 136,851 109,307
855,361 606,230 209,063 492,191

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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14-

15-

16-

Term deposits
The interest rate on term deposits ranges from 4.46% to 4.55% per annum (2022: 4.88% per annum). These deposits

have average contractual maturities ranging from three months to twelve months (2022: ranging from three months
to twelve months) and are denominated in Kuwaiti Dinars and placed with local banks.

Bank balances and cash

2023 2022
Cash on hand 5,404 1,632
Cash at banks 2,655,557 2,179,360
2,660,961 2,180,992

Share capital
Authorized, issued and paid up capital consists of 100,000,000 shares of 100 fils each (2022: Authorized, issued and

paid up capital consists of 100,000,000 shares of 100 fils each) and all shares are in cash.

Treasury shares

2023 2022
Number of treasury shares 9,659,912 3,000,000
Percentage of issued shares 9.66% 3%
Market value (KD) 7,756,909 2,367,000
Cost (KD) (6,002,371) (654,461)

Reserves equivalent to the cost of the treasury shares are held and not available for distribution during the holding
period of such shares by the Group as per Capital Market Authority guidelines.

The number of treasury shares increased by 6,659,912 shares, as a result of the acquisition of a new subsidiary that
holds these shares in the Parent Company and its being reclassified as a treasury shares in the consolidated financial
statements.

Statutory reserve
As required by the Companies Law and the Parent Company's Articles of Association, 10% of the profit for the year

attributable to shareholders of the Parent Company before contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of
Sciences, National Labor Support Tax, Zakat and Board of Directors’ remuneration is transferred to statutory reserve.
The Parent Company may resolve to discontinue such annual transfers when the reserve exceeds 50% of the capital.
This reserve is not available for distribution except in cases stipulated by Law and the Parent Company's Articles of
Association. The Parent Company’s shareholders at the Annual General Assembly Meeting held on March 28, 2019,
approved to stop the transfer to the statutory reserve as the statutory reserve balance exceeded 50% of the Parent
Company’s capital.

Voluntary reserve
As required by the Parent Company’s Articles of Association,10% of the profit for the year attributable to shareholders

of the Parent Company before contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences, National Labor
Support Tax, Zakat and Board of Directors’ remuneration is transferred to the voluntary reserve. Such annual transfers
may be discontinued by a resolution of the shareholders’ General Assembly upon recommendation by the Board of
Directors. The Parent Company’s shareholders at the Annual General Assembly Meeting held on March 28, 2019,
approved to stop the transfer to the voluntary reserve.

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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18-

19-

Q

Provision for employees’ end of service benefits

2023 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year 3,452,533 3,023,880
Charged during the year 610,253 784,372
Paid during the year (1,698,784) (355,719)
Related to acquisition of a subsidiary 415,530 -
Balance at the end of the year 2,779,532 3,452,533
Account payables and accrued expenses

2023 2022
Trade payables (a) 2,024,869 1,416,652
Dividends payable (Note 10) 643,430 338,209
Accrued staff costs 1,681,370 443,892
Advances received 357,868 356,655
Taxes payable 444 330 346,489
Accrued Board of Directors’ remuneration (Note 10) 136,851 109,307
Contract liabilities 485,288 1,844,334
Due to a related party (Note 10), (b) 3,544,017 -
Other accrued expenses and provisions 2,332,326 2,201,760

11,650,349 7,057,298

a) Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on average period of 90 days.

b) Due to arelated party includes an amount of KD 3,529,920 due to the Ultimate Parent Company for the acquisition
of a subsidiary and its settled during the subsequent period to the consolidated financial statements (Note 2 - b).

Sales and services revenue
Below is the disaggregation of the Group’s sales and services revenue:

2023 2022
Type of goods or services
QOil field contracts
Pumping services 32,007,512 29,188,279
Non-oil field contracts
Health, safety, environment and man-power supply services 6,499,158 6,998,722
Other services 1,016,129 997,788
Total sales and services revenue 39,522,799 37,184,789

Timing of revenue recognition
Goods and services transferred at a point in time 57,627 61,429

Goods and services transferred over time 39,465,172 37,123,360

Total sales and services revenue 39,522,799 37,184,789

Geographical markets

State of Kuwait 39,430,887 37,042,580

Others 91,912 142,209
39,522,799 37,184,789

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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Net Investment income (loss)

2023 2022
Dividends income 60,099 49,154
Realized gain on sale of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - 10,063
Change in fair value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss 782 (501,864)
60,881 (442,647)
General and administrative expenses
2023 2022
Staff costs 1,957,220 1,397,215
Depreciation expense (Note 3) 30,783 26,581
Amortization of right-of-use assets 50,660 53,687
Interest expense on lease liabilities 21,140 33,785
Professional fees 101,072 53,440
Marketing and business development expenses 188,288 58,123
Charity expense 85,985 59,125
Other expenses 557,382 410,376
2,992,530 2,092,332

Contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS)

Contribution to Kuwait Foundation for the Advancement of Sciences (KFAS) is calculated at 1% of the profit
attributable to shareholders of the Parent Company before contribution to KFAS, National Labor Support Tax, Zakat,
and Board of Directors’ remuneration, and after deducting the transfer to statutory reserve.

Movement on due to Kuwait Foundation for the advancement of sciences is as follows:

2023 2022
Due amount at the beginning of the year 72,871 51,639
Deducted from the net profit for the year for the KFAS 91,234 72,871
Paid during the year (72,871) (51,639)
Due amount at the end of the year 91,234 72,871

Basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the Parent Company’s Shareholders
There are no potential dilutive ordinary shares. The information necessary to calculate basic and diluted earnings per
share based on the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is as follows:

2023 2022

Profit for the year attributable to the Parent Company’s

Shareholders 8,595,516 6,824,105
Number of shares outstanding:
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 100,000,000 100,000,000
Less: Weighted average number of treasury shares (3,054,739) (3,000,000)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the

year 96,945,261 97,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to the Parent

Company’s Shareholders (fils) 88.66 70.35

National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.) @
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of Directors’ remuneration of KD 136,851 for the year ended December 31, 2023. This recommendations are subject

to the approval of the Parent Company’s Shareholders’ Annual General Assembly.
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 and approved the recommendations of the

Board of Directors to distribute cash dividends of 50 fils per share (totaling KD 4,850,000), and remuneration for the

The Ordinary General Assembly of the Parent Company’s Shareholders held on May 1, 2023 approved the
Parent Company’s Board of Directors amounting to KD 109,307 for the year ended on December 31, 2022.

The Board of Directors’ meeting held on March 27, 2024, recommended cash dividends of 60 fils per share and Board

NATIONAL PETROLEUM SERVICES COMPANY K.S.C.P. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2023
24- Ordinary General Assembly of the Parent Company’s Shareholders

(All amounts are in Kuwaiti Dinar)

The Ordinary General Assembly of the Parent Company’s Shareholders held on April 20, 2022 approved the
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Board of Directors to distribute cash dividends of 35 fils per share (totaling KD 3,395,000), and remuneration for the

Parent Company’s Board of Directors amounting to KD 77,458 for the year ended on December 31, 2021.
As at December 31, 2023, the Group has capital commitments relating to the purchase of property, plant and

As at December 31, 2023, the Group provided performance bonds for certain contracts amounting to KD 32,464,543
equipment amounting to KD 1,724,483 (2022: KD 971,234).

consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2021 and approved the recommendations of the
(2022: KD 29,133,131).

Capital commitments

25- Contingent liabilities and capital commitments
Contingent liabilities

@ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)
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S
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N 27- Financial risk management
2 In the normal course of business, the Group uses primary financial instruments such as bank balances and cash,
S - 3 ® term deposits, due from a related party, receivables, financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
§ N2 % o~ < income, contract assets and liabilities, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, lease liabilities and payables.
ot S|l= .© =3 © i . L P . T
< S5z 2 As aresult, it is exposed to the risks indicated below. The Group currently does not use derivative financial instruments
§ ZS & to manage its exposure to these risks.
& Interest rate risk:
8 ol o © The financial instruments are exposed to the risk of changes in value due to changes in interest rates for financial
§ & = < assets and liabilities with floating rate. The effective interest rates and the periods in which interest-bearing financial
3 § 5 é liabilities are reprised or mature are indicated in the respective notes.
i 3 o =4
E “if The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other
§ © variables held constant, of the Group’s profit through the impact on floating borrowing rate:
» 2023
3 sldlel sigls Effect on
g b I ) RN e NG consolidated
(82 [~ IE=3K-"] 0O | N |~ .
2 = S22 2% statement of profit or
= g BRIR| =7 Increase loss and other
@ = (decrease) in the Balance comprehensive
£ interest rate As at December 31 income
o Term deposits +0.5% 14,069,746 + 70,349
[@)]
(]
o © - 2022
o = - § i Effect on consolidated
L S oo 5 S statement of profit or
o S gIE8 Increase loss and other
a @ e g (decrease) in the Balance comprehensive
a 3 2 interest rate As at December 31 income
7 < Term deposits +0.5% 16,000,000 + 80,000
2 &
P L Credit risk:
Z § § § g Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation causing the other party
o o £ z 8 o to incur a financial loss. Financial assets which potentially subject the Group to credit risk consist principally of bank
oE S E 'g:, puc balances, term deposits, due from a related party, contract assets and receivables. Receivables balance is recognized
g = E 2 - net of provision for expected credit losses.
zE —
<= s Bank balances and term deposits
= > Bank balances and term deposits are measured at amortized cost is considered to have a low credit risk and the loss
8 < & allowance is based on the 12 months expected loss. The Group’s cash and term deposits are placed with high credit
@ 2 2 rating financial institutions with no previous history of default. Based on management’s assessment, the expected
g 2 — @ credit loss impact arising from such financial assets is insignificant to the Group as the risk of default has not increased
- I o significantly since initial recognition.
o S 5 v
% p= § 2 £ ® § Trade receivables and contract assets
HIQ3 2 22 = g ” The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
o 2R c 2 25 @ S35 = demographics of the Group’s customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country, in which customers
oS gl e =% 2 = & B operate, has less of an influence on credit risk.
Loz el 8 g8c gs-
<rFm3| 2 S2s QL5
g “ E 2 = WD OO
£63=
==z
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Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Group’s established policy, procedures and
control relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored and
any shipments to major customers are generally covered by letters of credit or other forms of credit insurance obtained
from reputable banks and other financial institutions.

The maximum limit of the Group's exposure to credit risk arising from default of the counterparty is the nominal value
of the bank balances, term deposits, due from a related party, contract assets and receivables.

Foreign currency risk:

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in foreign currency exchange rates. The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk on transactions that
are denominated in a currency other than the Kuwaiti Dinar. The Group may reduce its exposure to fluctuations in
foreign exchange rates through the use of derivative financial instruments. The Group ensures that the net exposure
to foreign currency risk is kept to an acceptable level, by dealing in currencies that do not fluctuate significantly against
the Kuwaiti Dinar.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in exchange rates used by
management against Kuwaiti Dinar:
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Increase / Effect on the consolidated statement
(Decrease) against of profit or loss and other comprehensive
Kuwaiti Dinar income
2023 2022
US Dollars and other currencies + 5% + 67,237 + 65,870

Liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with
financial instruments. To manage this risk, the Group periodically assesses the financial viability of customers along
with planning and managing the Group’s forecasted cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets
and liabilities.

Maturity table for financial liabilities

2023
1-3 3-12
months months 1-5years Total
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 7,839,062 3,811,287 - 11,650,349
Lease liabilities 67,136 166,225 53,867 287,228
7,906,198 3,977,512 53,867 11,937,577
2022
1-3 3-12
months months 1-5years Total
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,416,652 5,640,646 - 7,057,298
Lease liabilities 76,975 137,086 164,422 378,483
1,493,627 5,777,732 164,422 7,435,781

\ National Petroleum Services Co. (K.S.C.P.)

28

Equity price risk:

Equity price risk is the risk that fair values of equity instruments decrease as the result of changes in level of equity
indices and the value of individual stocks. The equity price risk exposure arises from the Group’s investment in
unquoted securities classified as financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Group is not
currently exposed significantly to such risk.

Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial assets such as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive income at fair value at each reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability.

¢ Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

All assets and liabilities, measured or disclosed at fair value, are classified in the consolidated financial statements

through a fair value hierarchy based on the lowest significant inputs level in proportion to the fair value measurement

as a whole, as follows:

e Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
directly or indirectly observable.

« Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

The following table shows an analysis of captions recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy:

2023
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 319 613,504 613,823
Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income 19,401 1,153,319 1,172,720
19,720 1,766,823 1,786,543
2022
Level 1 Level 3 Total
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 437 612,604 613,041

There were no transfers between any levels of the fair value hierarchy during the year ended December 31, 2023.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the consolidated financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole at the end of each reporting period.

The fair value of financial liabilities is estimated by discounting the remaining contractual maturities at the current
market interest rate that is available for similar financial liabilities.

The management assessed that the fair values of cash, term deposits, trade receivables, trade payables and other
current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of the quoted notes and bonds are based on price quotations at the reporting date.
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The fair value of unquoted instruments and other non-current financial liabilities is estimated by discounting future
cash flows using rates currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities.

The disaggregated movement in items categorized within level 3 is as follows:

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value
at fair value through other
through profit or comprehensive Total
loss income 2023 2022

Balance at the beginning of the year 612,604 - 612,604 1,406,279
Net purchases, sales and redemption - - - (301,437)
Related to acquisition of a subsidiary - 1,153,319 1,153,319 -
Change in fair value 900 - 900 (492,238)
Balance at the end of the year 613,504 1,153,319 1,766,823 612,604

29- Capital risk management

The Group's objectives when managing capital resources are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain an optimal
capital resource structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital resource structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to

shareholders, return paid up capital to shareholders, issue new shares, sell assets to reduce debt, repay loans or
obtain additional loans.

30- Comparative figures

Certain of the prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the amounts of current year presentation. The
reclassification had no impact on the Group's profit or equity for the previous year.

The details of reclassification are as follows:

Amount Amount
before reclassification after reclassification
Provision for expected credit loss - (214,123)
General and administrative expenses (2,306,455) (2,092,332)
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